PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
January 16, 2020



\_' =Y.
,_\5’-/ /

PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, January 16, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time prior to the meeting at
the Lisle Park District Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call
(630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require a five working day advance notice.

VL.

VIl

VIILL

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
A. 2019 Photo Contest Winners

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5 minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 19, 2019.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 19, 2019.

C. Approve January 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $216,181.85.

D. Approve the reservation of June 29, 2020 to July 6, 2020 for the annual
Eyes to the Skies Festival in Community Park.

E. Authorize the purchase of one (1) 2020 Chevy Equinox from National Auto
Fleet Group, Watsonville, CA in an amount not to exceed $22,901.62.

F. Award 2020 Routine Turf Maintenance Services to G and G Lawncare, Inc.
in the amount of $4,420.00 per mow cycle for the 2020, 2021 and 2022
seqsons.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS

A. Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Lisle Park District and Lisle

Community Unit School District 202 — discussion
B. Strategic Master Plan development — discussion



Xl. PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
XIl. SEASPAR REPORT

Xlll.  OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2019.
C. Commissioners' Reports

XIV.  ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all
ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
December 19, 2019

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the special meeting to order at
6:47 p.m. in the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL
60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Cook
Ferron
Olson
Richter

Also Present:

Garvy
Supe \dent of Recreatio Pratscher
ident of Finance Silver

s, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
- Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf ~ Shamberg
Jperintendent of Marketing
und Development Leone
s Gibson

Cerutti

mbined Budget and Appropriation
%, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020.

Ordinance #19-06. He stated public notice has been given at least one (1) week prior
to today's date and the tentative budget has been on display since November 14, 2019.

President Cook declared the public hearing over at 6:50 p.m.

Ill. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approve Lisle Park District Ordinance 19-06, an Ordinance setting forth the budget
and making appropriations of sums of money for all the necessary expenditures of the
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for all corporate purposes for the fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020 and direct staff to file same
with the DuPage County Clerk no later than December 31, 2019.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Lisle Park District Ordinance 19-06, an
Ordinance setting forth the budget and making appropriations of sums of money for alll

000004



the necessary expenditures of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for all
corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2020 and ending December
31, 2020 and direct staff to file same with the DuPage County Clerk no later than
December 31, 2019.

Commissioner Richter Seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Olson, Cook
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

IV. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING

000002



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
December 19, 2019

. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:02
p.m. in the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL
60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Cook
Ferron
Olson
Richter

Also Present:

Garvy
dent of Recreation Pratscher
dent of Finance Silver

, Rentfal & Office Manager Nadeau
ent of Restaurant & Golf . . Shamberg

: lopment Leone
Museum Curator—

Gibson
Absent: :
Su@erinfenden’r of Parks Cerutti

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGI NCE: President Cook led those assembled in the Pledge of
Allegiance. - i

Ill. PRESENTATIONS

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, December 19, 2019. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, C, D, and E.

Approve the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of November 19, 2019.

Approve the December 19, 2019 Voucher List in the amount of $1,675,437.24.
Award the River Bend Golf Club bridge repair work to Cork & Kerry Welding in the
amount of $13,685.

D. Approve Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Lisle and the Lisle
Park District for Stormwater Management Basins Water Quality Study Participation.

0% >

000003



E. Approve the reservation of Sunday, April 26, 2020 for the Lisle Lions Roarin' 5K Fun
Run/Walk in Community Park.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Nays: None

Absent: None

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Authorize the execution of an Amended and R fed Agreement Between the Lisle
Heritage Society and the Lisle Park District Regarding the Museums at Lisle Station Park.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve agreement between the Lisle Heritage
Society and the Lisle Park District regard ne Museums at Lisle Station Park.
Commissioner Richter seconded the motion. =

President Cook stated he woulddike to make some comments regarding the agreement
with the Society. He noted he is a-paying member of the society and will support the
agreement. He stated he just feltitwas important to mention his disappointment in the
process of getting this completed, feels there is-a lack of leadership and no new ideas,
programs or fundraising by them fo support the org anlzahon He said he would like to
see a Park Distfrict r esenfohve o’r their board S. He s’ro’red he knows there are

improve their ac untability T@ fhe park dls’rnct @r:\»d hopes things change moving
forward.

meeting dates

Commissionér Olsc;n said he ws the challenges in getting not-for-profit boards
together and thanked staff and the Heritage Society for getting the agreement
completed.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 121919, a resolution authorizing the transfer of $400,000 from the General
Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to section 5 - 1 of Park District
Code.

000004



Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Resolution 121919, a resolution authorizing the
transfer of $400,000 from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund
pursuant to section 5 — 1 of Park District Code.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Nays: None

Absent: None

B. Approve Ordinance 19-07, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2020 and ending
December 31, 2020 and direct staff to file same with DuPage County Clerk no later than
December 31, 2019.

dinance 19-07, an Ordinance Levying and

Commissioner Altpeter moved to Approve
Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2020 and ending Dec er 31, 2020 and direct staff to file same
with DuPage County Clerk no later than December 31, 2019.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Cook
Nays: Ferron

Absent: None

C. Approve Ordié"'tg;_;gce 19-08, an:Ordinance abating the tax-heretofore levied for the
year 2019 fo pay debt service on $400,000 general obligation refunding park bonds
(alternative revenue source), series 2019B, of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
lllinois.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Nays: None

Absent: None

D. Reject the River Bend Golf Club Maintenance Services Contract bid from Golf Visions
Management as non-compliant and award the contract to Drendel Property
Management for the 2020-2022 seasons in the amounts of $207,500,$210,000 and
$213,000, respectively.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to reject the River Bend Golf Club Maintenance Services
Contract bid from Golf Visions Management as non-compliant and award the contfract

000005



to Drendel Property Management for the 2020-2022 seasons in the amounts of $207,500,
$210,000 and $213,000, respectively.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Nays: None

Absent: None

X.STAFF REPORTS

Commissioner Ferron asked for clarification on the two numbers on the Fitness operations
side between table 6 and table 7. Superintendent Pratseher explained the number on
table seven (7) includes all fithess programing and c!esses whereas table six (6) includes
revenue and expenses solely related to Community Park Fitness operations.

Commissioner Olson asked when the pond std wnII be performed at Abbeywood Park.
Director Garvy explained he was informed the project will be at the Village Board in
January and then weather depending will be performed in March/April

Commissioner Olson asked once the project comes in what is the next step. Director
Garvy said it depends on the report’s findings and recommendations, but said it could
be adding fountains and/or aerators, pursuing alternative algae conftrol products, or
more expensive options like dredging. He said these measures will likely be up for
consideration during the 2021 budget development process.

d she would like to
resident Cookad

Commissioner Altpet
his Turkey to Go numbers.

nend Superintendent Shamberg on
he lasagna is terrific.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
Superintendent Leone stated her foundation report is included in the Board Packet.

Commnsmoner Olson want @ldel his encour@g mem‘ and suppor’r for the every other

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook reported he attended the Candy Cane Hunt, Once Upon a Christmas
and the Chamber of Commerce luncheon. He congratulated Superintendent Pratscher
for his recent election to the Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors. He stated he
had a meeting with Director Garvy and School District 202 representatives Filipiak and
Sima to discuss updating the intergovernmental agreement. He reported he attended
the visitation for long-time Woodrige Park District Commissioner Fred Hohnke. He said he
would like to wish everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending November 30, 2018

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. He stated the market has been performing quite well and assuming no dramatic
change in the last couple of weeks of the year, he expects the District's IMRF funding

000006



obligation to return to near 100%. He said the Enterprise Fund has had a challenging
year but believes operationally it will finish in the black.

C. Commissioners’ Reports

Commissioner Altpeter reported she attended the Turkey Dinner at Wheatstack and
Once Upon a Christmas, saying she appreciated seeing a lot of new volunteers at the
event.

Commissioner Olson stated he attended the Lights of Lisle event and thanked Park
District staff Gibson and Peterman, the Lisle Heritage Society and the other volunteers for
a nice event.

Commissioner Richter reported he too attended the Chamber of Commerce luncheon
and Lights of Lisle event and congratulated Supenn’rendenf Pratscher on his election to
the Chamber Board of Directors.

-of Lisle and Once Upon a Christmas
compared to previous years. Curator
they had to limit peeple going into the

Commissioner Ferron reported he attended Li
and noted he thought attendance was u
Gibson stated attendance was up and at tim
buildings.

XIV. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Richter moved to ent
Meetings Act Section 2(c) (1) The g
performance, or dismissal of specific emp 3

) closed session at 7:35 p.m. pursuant fo Open
nt, employment, compensation, discipline,
es.of the publlc body.

Commissioner Olson:S:
motion passed unanimo

o) fur’rher discussion and the

XV. OPEN MEETING

at8:19 p.m. and the following
Commismoners we presenf Richter, Ah‘p Ison, Ferron, Cook. President Cook
stated that the Board met in closed session to discuss the performance and
compensation of the Director of Parks:& Recreation.

XVIl. ACTION -ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Director of Parks & Recreation compensation — possible action.

Commissioner Altpeter moy o increase Director Garvy's salary by 3%. Commissioner
Richter seconded the motio

Roll Calll:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook.
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion passed.

XVIil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

000007



MOTION: Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the open meeting at 8:20 p.m.
Commissioner Ferron seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the
motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

000008



8¢ 8¢C
8¢ 8¢c
95" 9LV

G8°5S¢E

06°2ST
06°2ST

sg"e0c

sg€eoc

00°029°S

00°029°'S

00°029'S

0S8 °LST

SZ'00T

S¢° LS

0S " LST

90°STT

90°STT

90°STT

00°LSE

00°LSE

00°LSE

SE€79¢

SE€°9€E
S€°9¢

£918S

T8T8S

T8T8S

€£9¢28'S

08189

6LT18S

8L18S

LLT8S

61/50/21

6T/TT/2T

61/0T/2T

0z/z0o/T0

6T/91/21

6T/0T/2T

61/20/2T

6T/0C/CT

S099000000TC
S50990000000T

0929900080TC

0929900080T¢C

0EY9SPOVLOTC

POZSTTOOTTTS
TOZSTTOOTTITS

2099%000€TOT

0929€£000CTO¥

§2€92000900T

ANIT TI d0Xdvd ZO0
ANIT TI dnxdvd TO
POSTTES08%-50CT6T

I31IY

aoyd NOILSId 10
£€95¢eT

HATYA NOIIDHALNI 1O
Levect

DNI ‘SHSINA¥ALNA HINd ¥NOY

1ISOddd HDVIS IYHDONOD YIAWWNS TO
6TVOTT
ONI ONIODYLS HTIGOW VYOIUHAWY

SMNVYL ZOD O¥LIN 3 20D 20
SANVIL 20D OdLIN 3 ZOD TO

S88T99T

ONI 'SdSYD ESSHIAWOD NUYDIYAWY
XINOIOW TO

88CTI9T

ONI ‘0D INAWdINOE dHANVYXHTY

YIVdEE J00d ¥LD DHA  TO
ZC6T-610S

IHIHS 3 DNIJOOY dATAY T L

SHTAWYS TIOS ¥vd ATTINOD TO

ZYT0-75€614d

SATIOLYIOEYT SHAVILYAYD T ® ¥

O IRIVY

Navnov

WYDTIINYT

dWODINY

NYXHTY

oo¥ydTaY

LYIADTIRY

IWY WHLI
/IWY HOTIOANTI

T - d9Ovd

9S°9L¥ 61/02/21
FTYI0L ¥OANAA
G8°SS¢€ 6T/0€/2T
§8°SS¢€ 6T/0€/2T
ITYI0L JOANIN
00°029°S 0z/60/T0
:TYL0L YOANHA
0S°LST 6tT/0¢€/2T
$IYI0L ¥OANHA
90°STT 61/0€/2T
STYIOL ¥OANAA
00°LSE 6t/0€/2t
$TYI0L ¥OANHEA
S€°9€ 6T/0€/CT
IWY MDIHD HLY¥A MHD

# MDHEHD

HI¥A “ANI

0Z02/60/1T0 OL

JFTINAN LNNODDOVY

6T0Z/€T/2T WO¥d

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvd

LOIFLSIA MYvd

NOILAI¥DSHA WALI
# HDIOANI

MOM™00005¥7d¥
ST:8%:80
0202/60/10

d71SIT

# JOANHA

*ar
FHWIL
dLYa



SIYIOL JOANHA

06T90000000T

€0CSTTIOO0TTITS
CO0ZSTTOOTTITS

€0CSTTIOO0TTITS
CO0CSTTOOTTITS

$0ZS0T000TTS
€0ZSTTOOTTITS
COZSTTOOTTITS

09Z9¢£000CTTIC

0929¢€00021T1C

0929¢€0002T1C

0L29000000TC
0L290000000T

INANISYNENTIHT HOVATIW TO

SL" €T

SL €T

SL €T

LT 2¥0'€E
00°20T
0S5 768
05966
66 TL9
Z1-82¢
TIT°000'T
00°9¢
00°099
96 6¥%¢€
95°G%0'T
99°6LY
€8°6¢€C
€8°6€C
£€8°6€C
€8°6€C
€6°0%¢€
€6°0%¢
€6°0¥%¢
Z1° 102
96°00T
95°00T
21102
95 9L¥
INY WALI

/IWY HOIOANI

4

$dovd

SL €T 0z/60/T0 55285 61/82/21
PTYLOL ¥OANIA

05°966 6T/0¢€/2T 78185 6T/6T/21

TT°000°T 61/02/21 $918S 6T/21/21

96°G%0'T 6T/€T/CT 8% T8S 61/50/2T
IYIOL JOANHA

99°6LY% 02/60/10 $S28S 61/92/21

99 6LV 02/60/T0 $G28S 61/92/21
FIYI0L YOANIA

€6°0V¢E 61/0€/21T €8T18S 61/91/2T
PTYLOL JOANIA

Z1°10¢ 61/0€/21T Z818S 61/¢€z/2t
SIYIOL YOANIA

WAN "0 d
IWY MDHHD HI¥A MHD # MDHEHD HIYA ~ANI

020Z/60/10 OL

6T102/€1/CT

FIENAN ILNNODOV

WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTIYISIA Md¥d

6T8ZZTADYATIN
NYHIHdE d1993d RCests!
ANIM 20
JqondIT TO
€GZTVBEVEE
ANIM 20
JonodIiT IO
§9020€VEE
saOVIAAAE ¥/N €0
ANIM 20
JonoIT 10
69€LTZVEE
SIONITII HOVNAAZD NJIHINVING JHIAYHAL
SI¥Vd dIVdEA DVAH TO
vZHPSCT
SIM¥Vd JIVdAd DOVAH 10
6TPSCT
DT SNOILATOS dASYd NTOSESYL
IV MS3d INO¥d TO
88T950DM0S
ANYAWOD SIDNA0o¥d 0Ddvd oo¥vYd
sMo0d 1dd¥ 0202 20
S$M00d 1dd¥ 020C TO
L0SZTS9
00D NIMATYE NIMATVd
NOILdI¥DSAd WALI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM 0000S¥%d¥ 1az

ST:8%:80 :*HWIL

AISIT 020Z/60/T0 :dLYA



0€"€S9’€T 0z/60/T0
0€°€59°€T 02/60/10
0€°€S9'¢€T 0z/60/10
0€° €S9 €T 0Z/60/T0

FTYI0L ¥OaNdA
0L 6%T 61/0¢€/2T
0L 67T 6T/0€/2T

$IYI0L ¥OANIA
SL" 8% 6T/0€/CT

$TYI0L dOANIA
00-2Se

6T/0€/CT

IYIO0L JOdNHEA

LS28S

LST8S

LST8S

LST8S

88T8S

88185

L8T8S

98185

95288

952Z8S

S818S

6t/€z/eCt

61/€2/21

6T/€c/Ct

0z/20/T0

6T/ST/2T

6T/ST/TT

6T/50/21T

6T/LT/ZT

6T/1€/2T

61/92/21

6T/9T/21

T0998100L0CZ

T09951T00LOCT

T099%100L0CC

T10992000900T

009900000052

009900000052

0€¥90LTSLOTC

0EV90TPILOTC

€L4292000900T

€4292000900T

09299T00CTZC

WNASNAN LOdHA

10

0000TLPTTIB-6TCCCT

dOHS HILIWSXDVTIH

10

900%¥06S5¥S-6TECCT

NYHAYL NHIGNVYHd

10

650600S6L0-6T€ECCT

JYYd NNATOAOOM

10

SZT0S065%0-02C0T0

ONIYOLINOW NOLING ADNIDIHWH

ONI¥OLINOW NOLILNEG ADNADIHWH

NOILDNYLSNI DISAOW

NOIIDAYISNI Nd DN 6102 DHEA

YIVdHEY ONILHDIT M¥Vd SIHEA

YIVdEY DNIIHOIT IOT OMd dYIS

SIHOIT dO0Td WNASOW

SL°L¥8
SL°L¥8
8z 08
8Z°08
€9°66
€9°66

8C LST
82 LST
0L 67T
S8 PL

S8 VL

S8 PL

S8 YL
SL°8%
SL° 8%
SL' 8%
00°2S¢C
00°2S¢
00°2S¢
L% 9T8'S
LY TTT'T
LY TTIT'T
00°8¢8
00°828
00°LLB'E
00°LLB'E
INY WALI

/IWNY dDIOANI

€

- d@dvd

LY 6€6'T 0¢/60/T0
LY 6€E6°'T 02/60/T0
00°LL8'E 6T/0€/21T
IWY MOHHD HIYA MHD

# MDHHD

JIL¥d “ANI

0z0Z/60/T0 OL

6102/€1/21

JFTIWAN LNNODDOY

WO¥A

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA Mavd

NOSIdd HLTYIMNOWWOD NOWNWOD
10
671TCSY
10
8¥12Sd
dy1odNg 3 HYIA ODYDIHD dIAIHO
TO
M19¢
I1LIDIOd NAAYD NAYYD
10
odaetTocd
JALIYD 4 NYIFd JILIYO
T0
LOS-6T
T0
L67-6T
10
T6v-6T
DT SHADIAY¥ES IYIIdS RLLANINLG
NOILJI¥DSHA WHLT
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM™00005¥%d¥Y AT

HISIT

ST:8%:80 :EAWIL
0202/60/T0 :=3LYA



¥S5°90¢C

0€°€S9°€T

0€°€59°'€1

0€°€S9°€ET

0€ €S9 €T

0€£°€59'€T

0€°€S9'€ET

0€°€S9'¢ET

0€ €S9 €T

SIVIOL dOdNIA

61/0€/2T

0Z/60/T0

0z/60/10

0z/60/10

0Z/60/T0

0z/60/10

0z/60/T0

0z/60/10

02/60/T0

68185

LSTBS

LST8S

LST8S

LSE8S

LSZ8S

LST8S

LS28S

6T/€T/21

61/LZ/CT

6T/L2/CT

6T/LC/CT

6T/92/2T

61/92/21

61/92/CtT

61/ 8T /T

61/€2/21

80E9TTOOTTITS

T099T000CTITC
TO99T000CTIOT
T0992T0060TC
T0992T0060TC
T0991T000CTTIC
T0O99T000CTIOT
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
TO099€TO00CTOT
T099600080TC
T099600080T¢
T099000000TC
T0990000000T
T0992000900T

T0992000900T

TO99TTOOTTITS
TO990TO00TTS

T099S000CTOT

T0995T00LOCC

T0992000900T

T0992000900T

T0996T00LOCT

SNANIT TO

¥8°S¥
¥8°G¥
0€"€S9°ET
26 ¥vC’'T
26 ¥vC'1
9z 2oL
€2 %91
$T 162
$T° 162
€6°GST

z6 €Y

LZ 1T

€T 6%

¥ 292
6€°LYT
80 T¥T
$8°GT0'€E
ST°S00'T
09°8T¥
€€ 671’6
L6°26T
L6°CT6T
$9°282'1
60558
€L LET'T
0% 502
0% 50T
9% " ¢¢

9% z¢

92 0¥%¢
9z 0¥%¢€
16 °S¥
16°G¥
0€°¥92
0€° %92
INY WALI

/IWNY HEDIOANI

¥

$8dvYd

LY MOHHD

HIVYA MHD

# MDOIHD

dIv¥d °"ANI

020Z/60/T0 OL

JFIWNAN INNODOVY

6T0Z/€T/2T WO¥d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd

IDI¥LSIAd A¥vd

6955S0T
HTIIXAL NYLITOdOWSOD dOWS0D
I¥dH DD 9T
I¥AH DD ST
IVAH AdD ¥T
a4dd €1
od¥ DD ¢TI
HAILYIOAI0D DD TIT
p# % €# SQIAIA TIvd 0T
SIOT ONIMIVd ¥AMOT 60
S# ® T# SAIAIL TIvd 80
¥adY AYId QAIHODIT LO
1ddd SM¥¥d 90
7004 d¥IS SO
d¥1s  ¥0
qLD DH¥ €0
LD DFF 20
NIYINNOJA/ADYLS/SANOd TO
LTOVETZLYO-LZTT6T
SIHOITLAANLS 1D YITY T0
€608€06067-6TLZTT
SM 20
dOHSO¥d € 10
650990€0TZ-6TLCCT
HAONUYNALNIVA ¥ dIAIY  TO0
600L0LZEOB-6T92CT
TYIYOWAN SIHA TO
9% TLBOEBYT-6T9CCT
JALVYAH DI¥IDATH/dWNd g3 10
6002SZVLP0-6T9CCT
MIYd ATTANNOD TO
%00€6286T8-6TECCT
HSNOH JAANHX/AHTIZIEIN TO
LOOTTILPTITIB-6TECCT
NOILAI¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI # JYOANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥ 1aI1

GT:8%:80 :HWIL
0202/60/T0 :dLYA



SL° YV
SL VY

86°6T
86 6T

007281

00°28T
00°28T

8G°S¥L'¢E

1888
8685
ZL9Le
z6°12L
§5°665'C
8S°G¥L'E

00°09%'T
00°0%L
00°0S€
00°0LE
00°09%'T
€5°6T¢€

V9 ZE
vorze

§€°08
S€°08

Sg€’08
Sg°08

S€°08
Sg€ 08

16185

T618S

05185

67185

06T8S

85289

85¢8S

68185

STUYDIWHHD ¥dS

INIVd ¥dS

10
7898T

10
LT98T

SASIYAYHINT SYTIDN0A

TO
NI-SLT¥60T000

D171 SONIATOH Od

SHAAd NINAY VdH 3 ¥Sd 6102 DJHEA
HIONWVANSNI TYINIA 6T0C DA
HONWANSNI TYINIA 610¢ DOdd
HONYINSNI TYINHA 6T0C DHA
HONYINSNI TYINHA 6T0C DHA
HIONVINSNI TYINAd 6T0C Ddd

S0
¥0
€0
{4
TO
LoLS6CT

SIONITII 40 TVYINZA YITIA

NOIIDNYLSNI SHLVYTIdA
ONINIVIL HLONHYLS
NOILONYISNI SSHENLIA ¥O4 LITIVHE

€0

20

10
6TOCSSANLIA

¥SN sSArxd dONYd

SNANIT

SNHNIT

SNANTIT

SNANIT

YSYIDN0a

g3A0DS1Id

NAEAYITHd

MHONYA

LNV WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

S $4Dvd

€L V9 61/0¢€/2T
€L V9 6T/0€/2T
(IYIOL ¥OANHEA
00°28T 6T/€T/CT
SIYIOL JOANHA
8S°S¥L'E 6T/€1/CT
(IYIOL JOANIA
00°09%'T 61/0€/2T
TTYI0OL JOANIA
66°CTT 0z/60/10
66 CTT 0z/60/10
¥5°90¢C 6T/0€/2T
¥S°90¢C 6T/0€/2T
IWY MDFHD ALYA MHO

# MDHHD

09299000801¢

61/92/TT
092990008012

6T/90/TT
09T190000000T

6T/0€/T1T
091960008012
09T90TO00TTS
09T9TTOOTTIIS
091900000012
09T90000000T

6T/10/2T
0EP90TOELOTL
0EP90¥0€ELOTE
0€¥90€0€L0TC

61/L2/2T
80E€9TTOOTTIS

61/L2/CT
80E€9TTOOTTITS

61/L2/2T
80E9TTOOTTITS

61/02/2T
80€9TTOOTTTIS

6T/€1/2T
WAN "O°d MAGWAN LNOODIDY

ALYd “ANI

020Z/60/10 OL 6T0Z/E€T/CT WOud

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

NOILdI¥dDSHd

IDOTI¥ISIA M¥vYd dTSIT

10
99%9S0TS

T0
PPEBITT

10
ZvTLITT

10
SPT99TT

WALI
# HDIOANI

MOM 0000S¥d¥Y
ST:8%:80
0202/60/10

# JOANIN

+adr
THWIL
FHIYd



€59

€5°6¢
99°67%
8C VIC
06°80¢

ST°6€S'T
00°9¢€¢€
06°0TZ
06°9%S
00°T0Z
09°9L
09°LLT
00°89S
S9°9%T
S9°PIL
00°5L0'2
00°GL0'2
00°5L0'¢
00°08T
00°08T
00°08T
62°0S
620§
62°0S
00°T6C LT

00°T6Z LT
00°T6C LT

06°80€ 6T/€T/2T

IYIOL JOANHA

06°9¥S 0z/60/10
SZ° 266 6T/0€/CT
ST C66 6T/0€/21T

{IYLOL YOANIA
00°SL0°T 6T/0€/21T
TTYI0L JOANIAA
00°08T 6T/€T/CT
$TYLOL ¥OANIA
62°0S 0z/60/10
$IYI0L JOANAA
00°T62'LT

0Z/60/10

SIYLOL JOANIA

¢STI8S

1928S

€6T8S

€6T8S

26T8S

TST8S

09289

65C8S

6T/T0/2T

6tT/LZ/CT

6T/6T/CT

6T/21/2T

6T/TT/TT

6T/0€/TT

6T/TT/LO

0z/90/10

09T90TO000TTS
09T9TTIOOTTITS
09T9000000TC
09T90000000T

TOZSTTOOTTITS
00ZSTTOOTTTS

TOCSTTOOTTITS
00CSTTIOOTTITS

TOZSTTOOTTITS
00CSTTOOTTITS

09T90000000T

SZT9000000S5C

80E€9TTIOOTTITS

09Z90TO000TTS

HONWVANSNI NOISIA 6T0Z Dd3A %0
HDONYANSNI NOISIA 6T0C D3A €0
ADNTINSNI NOISIA 6T0Z D3A <¢O0
HONYANSNI NOISIA 6T0Z DdA TO
C99TCIVOT
SNI H4IT ALI¥NDHS ALITIAIA

JyHdd 14Yda <0
¥FEd @ATIIOE 10

6T88LE6TT
JF3Ed 1Avdad 20
A ITLIOE 1O
OTLLLETT
yadad Lavdd <o
¥yaEd qa1Liod 10
C09LL6TT

al1 FOYdIAdE dITOoNdE

SONINZHYDS SSENTTAM 10

6656 TOCSHA

DT SHDIAYAS HLITVHH YdMOdWH

ONILSHL 2ndad 10

TTIEOTTOO

TYLIdSOH qdvmMdd

SdOW TO
S97956S56
gYy100d

HAONUYNIINIVWN g9 020Z N¥Y[ TO
9ZTINWD

LNAWIADYNYW ALITd0OEd TIANIAA

ALITEAIA

arond

HIAMOd WA

SOHMOH

gvT100d

THANEIA

INY WHLI
/INY HEDIOANI

9 - gdvd

INY MDHHO dIY¥Ad MHO

# MDHHD

HILV¥d °~ANI

0z02/60/1T0 OL

ONILS

IAGWAN LNNODDY
6T0Z/€1/2T1

WOdA

IT IDIOANI dIvYd
LOTYLSIA M¥vd

NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
# HDOIOANT

MOM 0000S¥d¥
ST:8%:80
020Z/60/10

dTISIT

# YOANHA

*dr
CHWIL
SHLYAd



00°09T
00°09T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°0G6L'T
00°0GL'T
00°0GL'T
00°00T'Z
00°00T'2
00°00T'2
€8°80T
9€° 0%

L% 89
€8°80T
0G°9€T
0G°9€T
05" 9¢€T
08 LT9
06°8
€579
€5°62
99°6%

82 v1C
06°80¢

00°09T

SIYLIOL

00°00T

SIYIOL

00°0SL'T

*TIYLOL

00°00T'2

FIYLIOL

€8°80T

FIYIOL

05 9¢tT

SIYLOL

06°80¢

61/02/21

JOANIA

02/60/T0

JOANHA

6T/0€/2T

JOANHA

61/02/21

JOANHA

6T/0€/21T

JOANHA

6T/0€/2T

JOaNHEA

0c/60/10

6T/€T/21T

9918S

£€9289

9618S

S918S

S618S

¥6T8S

29e8s

2S18S

61/91/60

6T/LT/0T

6T/90/21

61/80/TT

61/0€/2T

6T/TT/CT

02/T0/TO

6T/10/2T

0TT90000000T

OYZ9TTOOTTTS

SE€C90000900T

0ZL90000€00T

€0€9067SLOTC
£0E90LEZSLOTE

009900000052

0919600080TC
09T90TO00TTIS
O09T9TTOOTTITIS
09T9000000TC
09T90000000T

09196000801TC

dTHSYHIWHN YOJ4D TWYNNNY

SYADTAIO0 HONUNIA LNANNITAOD

TOJYLNOD LSdd

ONI TOdLNOOD

TOYINOD HSO0D 6T10T O3A

HIYMIAOS ADVALITAAY

SHIDOTONHDHL HANITLNOYA

SHITdANS SSYTID AVAITOH
SHITdANS SINAWHDIUNH

NOILVDIAILYHED TNSNY

HONVINSNI
HONYANSNI
HONVINSNI
HONVINSNI
HONTANSNI

HONVINSNT

ALFAYS 3 HIIA RITIVA X004

NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA

NOISIA

0coc
0coc
0zoc
0coc
0coc

NY L
NYr
NY L
NY L
NY L

INY WHLI
/INY FDIOANI

L - 3dvd

IWY YMOHHD

JLYA MHD # MDHHD

JI¥A " ANI

0202/60/T0 OL

6T102/€T/2T

JIGWAN LNNODOY

WOd4

ONILSIT dIDIOANI dIvd

LOTIYISIA AIYd

d1SI1

NOILJdI¥YDSHA WHLI

10
Z009T110
NIIA0D
T0
6082
I1SAd TYYENID dTVIINID
T0
STI8PT
HDITO0d dSHAD JsHED
T0
98580TSNANI
NITINOYA
co
T0
6TECCTANIEY
HONHYA dNS SHONZYA
10
¢S80CEO00NT
TIVA XO0d
SO
¥0
€0
4]
10
88879TVOT
S0
C991TETIROT
# IDIOANI # VOANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y -ar

ST:8%:80 :EWIL
0z02/60/T0 :dIYA



SL"cee
SiL°egt
sLTgee
00°2T8'T
00°CT8
00°000°T
00°2I8'T
00" ¥8T
00" ¥8T
00" ¥%8T
00°STE
00°STE
00°STE
€L° 158

¥6 ¥0€
¥6°70¢

08 0%T
08°0%T

09°%8T
09 98T

20°6LT
20°6LT

LeTew
LECTY

$IYLOL JOdNIA
SL"ZZE 0z/60/T0

SIYIOL ¥OANHA

00°218'T 61/0€/2T
$TYL0L ¥OANIA

00" ¥8T 0z/60/T0
FIYIOL MOANIA

00°STE

6T/0€/21T

IYLIOL ¥OaNHA

€L°1S8 61/0€/21
€L°1S8 6T/0€/2T
€L° 158 61/0€/2T
€L°TS8 6t/0¢€/2t
€L°TS8 6T/0€/CT

SIYLOL dOANHA

59289

66T8S

79285

86185

L6T8S

L6T8S

L6185

L6T8S

L6T8S

6T/9T/2T

6T/LC/2T

0Z/10/T0

6T/60/2T

6T/91/2T

61/90/21T

6T/50/2T

6T/%0/2T

6T/€0/2T

0L290000000T

08%¥9000000TC
08%90000000T

25020000000T

S2€92000900T

092¢9TO000CTOT

0929¢000CTTC

S2ZT9€000CTTC

0€L9000000S2

06292000900T

SWJOd XVI SdI 6T0¢C

NOILVIOdE0D JHLNJWOD SIHYIVH

ONIINI¥d YHLILATSMAN
ONIINIY¥d JHLILATSMAN

SNI dAIT AYYINATIOA 020Z NYL

0D HONVINSNI d4IT

GWIZY HIYL STIVIL NIIID

D0SSY LNAWHAOYdWI

SITHd 3 SYHLTIA ¥IV

SYHALTIA dIV

SOVYEHSYIL

SNOILVLS Sds

SHIL HTdVYD

IWNY WHLI
/IWY dDIOANI

8 *dOvd

LY XOHHD HILYA MHOD

# JIDHHD

dI¥Yd "ANI

020Z/60/T0 OL

6102/€1/2T1

JHEWAN LNNODDVY

WO¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA Mdvd

NOILdI¥DSHU WHLI

dTISIT

10
LS0L0000LX
STUYVYH
z0
TO
ZSTOTT
SSHa¥Yd DOVH HIdOVH
10
HATTIONE CNYL
NYIQYYND HHL aavno
10
6T60CT
STIVIL NIAHYD NIIED
10
6L892%98¢€6
10
€89L0LLLEG
10
P6¥02¥9LE6
10
086%T9SLEE
10
0S68€0ELEG
YIONITED DONIVYD
# HDIOANI # ¥OANAA
MOM 00005 ¥d¥ ens
ST:8%:80 ‘HWIL

0202/60/10

Bcan-(el



00°€6

08 €¥
8€°6¢C
86°¢€C
¥L°ST
06°8T
69°%9
LT°8ST
86°8S
66°8T
1S°C%-
68°¥S

0L %6
86°6

08" €T
TH" e

6V ¥

LS 0ST'¥T
¥6°¥S
96°6T
9661

86 %€

86 V¢
98°660°'S
98°G6L"T
98°G66L"T
00°%0€’€
00" %0€’€
9z €C1'1
00°00S
00°00S
€9°T1¢
€9°T1¢
92" €29
INY WALI

/LAWY FDIOANI

6

$aovd

LS 0ST'VT 6T1/91/21T
1 IYI0L ¥OANIA

¥6° %S 61/0€/21

6" ¥S 6T/0€/21
:TYI0L JOANHA

98°660°S 6T/0€/21

98°660°'S

61/0€/21T

IYIOL JOANHA

00°00S 6T/02/2T
9z €29 6T/€T/CT
INY MDHHD HI¥A MHD

29188

T0Z8S

T0Z8S

00Z8S

002Z8S

L9T18S

€5T8S

# MDHHD

0E¥900¥%LLOTE
0E¥900PLLOTE
0€¥900PLLOTE
€0€90028L02T
€0€90000L02T
€0€90028L02T
€0£90028L02C
€0€£90028L0CC
€0€90028L0T2T
£€0€90000L022
€0€90TH8LOZT
£0€£90000L022
£0€90TH8LOCT
€0£900€8L0CC
€0£90028L0CC
£0€90TH8LOTCT
€0€£90000L02C
61/L2/TT

09Z9TTOOTTITS
6T/€T/TT

0929€000CTTZ
6T/50/2T

0929€0002T0%
6T/81/2T

0929€000CTO0¥
61/81/21

§629€00000TZ
6T/21/2T

§629000000T2
§6290000000T
6T/€0/TT

MHGWAN LNNODDVY
dIvd " ANI
6T0Z/€T/2T

0202/60/T0 OL WOd4

ONILISIT HDIOANI dIVd
IDIYISIA MdYd

JHIYYHD sSnd
TYEN dI¥L

TYHIN dI¥L
SHITAANS WNASOW
HAISHHAY AYddS
SHITddNS WNHSNNW
SHITAdNS WAHASOW
SHITddNS WNASNW
SHITdANS WAISOW
SHAFATS DILSY1d

LIda™ED
SHITdANS WNHSOW
SHITAANS WNASOW
SHITdANS WNASOW
SHITAANS WNHASOW
SHITAdANS WAISOW
SAITdANS WNASOW

LT
91T
ST
T
€T
(an
T
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
¥0
€0
20
T0
NAON6T

JNYE TYNOILUYN NOLONIINNH

SHATHHS

IYITY JOOd SSHTIHAIM

10
0T60€09

T0
LOTCEOY

SHDIAYES I1IdHYD 1OdHd FWOH

DNINVHTD LAJIYTD

DONINVHTD d00Td

ONI

HOVISOd dLD VOINES

HSVET YALIWN HADYILSOd dLD DdY
ASVHET YIALIW HADYLSOd dLD DHY

T0
090L9

T0
250L9

SO¥d ANVTONVH

T0

OTPE-CTICTI6T

{4

10
6866-€0TT6T

DONI HONYNIA WOOATIVIW

NOILdI¥OSHd

d7ISIT

WALT
# HEDIOANI

LIONILINOH

OdHANH

DNVYH

€JITSYH

# JOANIA

MOM®00005%d¥Y $al
ST:8%:80 :HWIL
020Z/60/10 :3LvA



05" 16
05" 16

00°0ST

00°0ST
00°0ST

0€ 2T

0€"CeT
0g"ceT

LT ¥¥6°9

LT ¥%6°'9
LT ¥¥6°'9

LS 0SCT'PT

00°0S-
Z20°999
99°L8S
81" ¢
58°809
96 °L9¢C
00" ¥

L0 LS6
08°50%'T
2L S60'T
00°0S¢
0S°L9L
LT PIT'T
00°LS
0S°LST
00°9S
SYLYS'CT
00°00T-
ZT sve’T
08°886
8€°6¢C
007009
00°00¢2
LS 082 %1

SEE9V000€TOT

€0€9L09VLOTC

0€¥906CTILOTC

OTT90000000T

70¥%¥0000000T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€920009500T
0Z2€92000900T
0E¥900¥%LLOTC
0€EY9007LLOTC
0E¥900¥LLOTC
0EY900¥LLOTC
0E€E¥900¥%LLOTC
0EP900¥LLOTC
0E¥900¥LLOTC
0€¥900¥%LLOTC
0E€E¥900¥%LLOTC
0€E¥900¥LLOTC
0E¥900¥LLOTC
0E¥900¥LLOTC
0E¥900¥LLOTC
0EY900¥LLOTC
0€E¥900¥%LLOTC
0E€E¥900¥%LLOTC
0E¥900¥%LLOTC

A¥dLIvd TO

INY WALI
/LWY HDTIOANTI

0T :3DvYd

0516 6T/0€/CT ¥028S 6T/%0/2T
$IYI0L ¥OaNHA

00°0ST 61/02/2T 89185 61/8T/2T
:TYL0L ¥OANHA

0g-zet 6T/0€/2T €028S 6T/%2/60
$IYI0L ¥OANEA

LT ¥¥6°'9 61/0¢€/2T z028s 6T/TT/2T
TTYI0L JOANAA

LS"0SZ %1 6T/91/2T Z918S 6T/LT/TT

WON "0°d
IWY YMDHFHD HIV¥A MHD # JMDHHD HI¥A " ANI

0202/60/T0 OL

JHIIWAN LNNODOY

6T0Z/E€T/CT WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LIDIYISIA M¥d¥d dTSIT

8¥L86
SHINALIVE HLVILSYAINI VYISVHINI
IINGHEd ¥oNOIT HFALVAHL JANNIA TO
0280Z0LIWdAd
TOJLINOD ¥ONOIT SIONITII noOITII
ASSOYOVT ANDVAT MNI4 TI¥d TO
z0zT
*DOSSY ESSOVDVT STIID SIONITII SIONITII
SHNA dIHSITGWAW AdV¥I 020Z TO
020zsana
MIYd 40 NOILVIDOSSY SIONITTII ¥dSYTII
1IgH¥D #3F3d DD 0F
AJ0TIOY HDVIYD SMIVYd 6T0C IDO 6€
HSYYI ISNOD ANNOYDAVTId 6T IDO 8€
HIDADHEY ¥ HSWHL SM/€d 6102 ID0 LE
HSVAL ISNOD ANNOYDAVIA 6T dAS 9¢€
HSYAL JOVIYD SMIYVYd 6T0Z IDO SE€
IYAN dI¥L  P€E
TYAN dI¥L €€
SIMIDIL JYALNID HILVYHAHI <Z€
SIMIDIL JYALNAD FILVHAHL T€
SIAMDIL XOS HLIHM 0¢€
SIAMDIL HILVHAHL 6¢
TYAN dIdL 8T
SIEMDIL HALYAHL INAOWVIYd LT
SIEMDIL HJLYAHL INAOWYIVd 9T
SHITddNS ST
ONIDAOT ¥ d00d ¥Z
1LIaAdD €2
SIIMIDIL FAILVAHL ¢
IYAN dI¥L T2
IYAN dI¥L 02
SIMIDIL INIAT 61
TYEN 3 SIAMDOIL 8T
AON6T
NOILAI¥DSEA WHLI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANAA
MOM 00005%d¥Y :ar

ST:8%:80 ‘IWIL
0202/60/1T0 :dLYA



00°TC
00°TC
00°cv
08°0%6
08°0¥%6
08°0%6
00°8€V'T
00°8€¥'T
00°8€V'T
05708
0S5°0S
05708
00°S0OT

00°S¢€
00°S¢E

00°S¢€
00°S¢€

00°S¢
00°§¢€
[4hl 44

§5°C¢
S5 EE

L6°TT
L6°TT

80285

L0C8S

$ST8S

90¢28S

5028S

50289

S02Z8S

69185

69185

INY WALI
/INY EDIOANI

TT -dDvd

00°2¥ 6T/0€/2T
STYIOL ¥OANEA
08°0%6 6T/0€/2T
TTYI0L JOANIA
00°8€%'T 6T/€T/TT
$TYI0OL ¥OANEA
050§ 6T/0€/2T
:TYIOL ¥OANIA
00°S0T 61/0€/21
00°S0T 61/0€/2T
00°50T 6T/0€/2T
(TYIOL JOANIA
(AR 27 61/02/C21
ZS vY 61/02/C1
$TYL0L JOANIA
IWY MDIHD ALYA MHD

# MDHHD

042900000012
0LZ90000000T
61/€2/2T
0EP90€0€LOTT
6T/LT/TT
09.920009007%
6T1/0T/21T
S6T92000900T
6T/60/2T
0E€E9P000ETOT
6T/€T/CT
0€€9¥000€ETOT
6T/21/2T
0€€9%000€TOT
6T/%0/21T
€0€900T9L0TC
6T/ST/1T
£0€900T9L0TT
6T/SC/1T
WAN "O°d JHEWAN LNNODIY
ALYA - ANI

020Z/60/T0 OL 6T0C/€T/ZT WOY¥A

ONILISIT IDIOANI dIvd

SYILLASNIOA ZO0
SYILLASNIOd TO
6T€2CT
QY¥ENOT J0 9NID SINYMIM WOTINVMIMA
YISNI Z NOISSHS ¥OOA NOW 6T0Z TO
DHA6T0T
IISMOTIYY "W NAIYM ASMOTIAVA
H34 LIWJAd MFFdD I10d 10
6T0TCT
MALYM ® TIOS FOVANA/ANYM dNd/INTA
SWMOAINN TO
T90STTT6
ONI JIVId 3 JVSAYI HRUUSHAYI
NOIILDAASNI dATDIHAA O€# IINA TO
60%08T
NOILDHASNI HATDIHAA 8T# LINN TO
98€08T
NOILDEASNI dATDIHAA LT# IINN TO
50208T
DT NOIIDAASNI MONdL S WIL ANALSWIC
SdITddNsS 1O
9500-6TSTTIT-265608
SHITddNS dHax 10
9500-6TSZTT-CT¥CEY
TAMEL dTAMEL
NOILAdI¥DSHA WILI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y 1aI
ST:8%:80 ‘FWIL
020Z/60/T0 :dI¥d

IDIVLSIA M¥Yd HTSIT



0Z"s¢ec

DeE"Sge

0T Ssec

00°G8¥%'T

00°S8%'T

00°G8%'T

00" 0L

00" 0L

00°0L

00°0%S

00°09¢€

00°08T

00°0%S

00°S6¢C

00°56¢

00°S6¢C

00°00¢

00°00¢

00°00¢

00-o0cT

00°0cCT
00°0cCT

JOANIA

6T/0€/2T

JOANHA

6T/0€/CT

JOANEA

0z/60/10

JOANIA

6tT/0€/CT

JOaNdIA

0z/60/T0

JOANIA

61/0€/21T

JOANHEA

6t/0€/2T

JOANHA

€TC8S

c1e8s

L928S

T1Z8S

99¢28s

0TZ8S

60285

Z NOISSHS T1I¥d JYOINHS 6T10C TO

LINY WHLI
/IWY #DIOANI

¢T :+dDvd

*IYLOL
gz-see
$IYIOL
00°G8%'T
SIYLOL
00°0L
fIYIOL
00°0%S
*TTYLOL
00°S6¢
FIYIOL
00°00¢
STIYLOL
00°0CT
TYLOL
LINY MDOHHD

HLYAd XHD

# MDHHD

0€%9020€L0TC

61/92/21
02L90000€00T

61/€2/21
09Z9TTOOTTIS

61/92/21
0E€¥90T0ELOTE
0€E¥9000€LOTE

6T/8T/21
0TT90000000T

6T/T€/2T
009900000052

6T/12/€0
50990000000T

61/0€/2T
"0°d AAGWAN LNOODDY

ALYA ~ANI

0202/60/T0 OL 6T0Z/€T/CT WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIY¥ILSIA A¥vYd

61T0292CT
YATAN YIIY YATHENW
HONYNAINIVA TYANNY TO
€LEET
SNOIINTIOS ONIHSITENd SMOAVAN dSMOAVIW
HDIAYHS DNINZJAYVHS HAINA TO
S0ETTC
AYATIND YNV DNYNYI
NOIILDNYLSNI XIW HTIDAD 20
NOILDNJLSNI ISVTd Xdod ® XIW 10
€906¢€L
IMNSHOYW ¥ HTHHOIN WINSHLYKW
dIHSYHAEWAN YHIWYHD 0202 1O
T9T¥T
ADYHANNOD A0 JHLWYHD VIYY HTSIT YHOIST
HA4 WYYV FSTYd 10
€£v06Td
IDINLSIA HYI4 dHATYA0O0OM HTISIT HYIASIT
gWIdY ANOHd TTdD 6102 DJHA-4dS 10
61020dd-ddS-T1T3D
ANOHAT VSIT HNOFT
NOILAI¥DSHEA WHALI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥ ‘azr
ST:8%:80 ‘HAWIL
HTISIT 0z0z/60/T0 :3LYA



0€"TSC 0929€000CTTC HATNAON JOLINDI TO

0€° 1S 0€°1S¢ 02/60/T0 8928S 61/92/21 6GLS6C
06°8%S 092990008012 MALYAH ¥dS T0
06 8¥%S 0T 6€£9 6T/0€/21 91285 6T/50/2T $S0€6T
S0°1¢C 092990008012 TYLAW IHEFHS TO
S0 12 0T°6€9 6T/0€/2T 91285 61/€0/21T L€926C
ST°69 092990008012 Ad1d 10
ST'69 0T"6€9 6T/0€/2T 91285 61/20/21 L9%26C
ANYAWOD ATddNS HIOOW YOOW
07 0€EL'T SIYIOL JOANIA
0% 0€L'T 0E¥90E0EL0TZ FLVIId 3 ¥DOX ¢ NOISSHS 6TTIvd 10
0% 0€EL'T 0% 0€L'T 61/0€/21 ST1Z8S 61/92/21 6¢C
MOOW T AWY I00KW
TI1°¥%6¥ $TYL0L ¥OaNIA
66°8 0929T000CTOT JASNAJSIA dAv¥Id TO
66°8 TIT ¥6¥ 61/0€/21 ¥128S 6T/€T/2T 9vzT8
€709 09.92000900% NIYLS TO .
€v°09 TT 976% 6T/0€/2T $128S 6T/TT/2T ZT1C8
Z6°S9T 0929900080T2 ST00L 10
26°S9T IT ¥6% 61/0€/21 ¥128S $T/0T1/21 L5028
90°18 0929900080TC SHOYIE ¥ SYOHONVY TO
9018 TIT ¥67¥ 6T/0€/2T $128S 6T/60/CT 26618
0€° 0% 0929900080T2 ALIINDOT 1O
0€° 0¥ IT ¥6¥ 6T/0€/21 71285 61/60/2T 79618
127 9% 0929T0002TO0T sd1nd IHOIT 10
12" 9% TIT ¥6¥ 6T/0€/2T ¥128S 61/90/21T LSLTS8
86°6¢ 0€L9000000S52 SIIM ADNADIYHAWZ TO
86°6¢€ T ¥6% 6T/0€/21 ¥128S 6T/%0/21T 81918
ze 1S SZT9T000ZTOT SAITddNS ONINVITD TO
zZ 1S IT ¥6% 6T/0€/2T1 %1285 6T/20/20 zZ9%18
SAAYNAN HAYNAN
INY WALI WAN "0°d AAGWAN LNNODDY NOILAI¥DSEA WALI
/INY HDIOANI IWNY MOHHD HIYA MHD # MDHHD HIY¥A “ANI # ADIOANI # ¥OANIA

0202/60/T0 OL 6T0C/€T/TT WOY¥A

MOM 00005¥%d¥Y *ar
ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd ST:8%:80 :‘dWIL
€T +dDvYd IDIYLSIA M¥vd HISIT 0202/60/T0 :dLYA



SGT8S

SS18S

SS18S

SSTI8S

SS1I8S

SSTI8S

SSTI8S

81Z8S

8TZ8S

8T1Z8S

0LTBS

LTZ8S

61/90/21

6T/90/21T

61/90/21T

61/G0/21T

61/50/2T

6T/%0/2T

6T/%0/21

6T/9T/2T

61/21/21

6T/20/80

6T/€0/%0

61/92/21

€099600080T¢

€0996100L02C

€0992000900T

€0990000000T
£€099000000TC

€099¥%T00L0CC

€0990T000TTS
€099TTOO0TTITS

€099€T00900T

SE€E9Y000ETOT

SEE9V000ETOT

SE€E9P000ETOT

SEE9¥000ETOT

§92Z9CT10060TC

HOINYHS SUYD dY1IS

T0

T995660C%89-90CT6T

ADIAY¥ES SYD HSH YAANHA

10

LOOOTOT6LSY-90CT6T

IYdH dOVIVYD SMYYd

T0

80000662000-90CT6T

HOIA¥YAS S¥YD dID D&Y
HOIAYHES SYD ¥ID DHFY

o
T0

65L8€78€889-50CT6T

HDIA¥AS SYD NJHAVI NITEOVHEYE

10

Z000T00LOES-S0TCT6T

FDIA¥HS S¥YD dOHSO¥d €d
HOIAYEIS S¥D SM

[ 44
10

80T68€9VTEL-P0CTET

LVAH INIVW 0¥ d3ATY

T0

$00006890LT-¥0CT6T

SAITddNS TYII¥LDOATH HTOIHAA

AYddS MD0T B INIVd

d¥M HT9YD 3 INVIVYIS

NJOH

YdUYN - ANYdWOD

STHMOL 4AdD

8T° 65T

8T 6ST 18°29¢€'¢ 6T/€T/CT
19°09T

T9°09T 18°29¢’¢ 6T/€T/CT
65°08S

6G°08S 18-29¢'¢€ 61/€1/21
LYV S22

2y 9L9

687106 18°29¢€'¢€ 6T/€T/21
66 FTT

65 ¥TT 18°29¢'¢ 6T/€T/21T
T0°0ST

70°0S8

S0°000'T 18°29¢'¢ 6T/€T/CT
06 S¥¥

06°S¥¥ 18°29¢€'¢ 6T/€T/CT
Z0"0ST S IYL0L YOANIA
T1°€8

IT-€8 €0 TI€T 6T/0€/CT
SS° LT

ssLe €0 TET 6T/0€/2T
LE"0C

L€°0C €0 TET 61/0€/21
66°8T

66°8T 6681 61/02/21
08" ¥¥ PTYLOL ¥OANIA

08 ¥¥

08" ¥¥ 08 ¥¥ 61/0¢€/2T
0% 068 SIYI0L YOANIA

INY WALI

/LAY dEDIOANI LWV DHHD

1T :dD¥d

FIVYA MHD # MDHHD

dIYd °“ANI

0z02/60/10 OL

JHIWNAN LNNODOY

6T02/€T/2T WO¥d

DONILSIT 3DIOANI dIVd

IDIY¥ISIA AdYd

NOILdI¥DSHA

HTISIT

SYD ¥ODIN DJYOIIN
10
6€ETOPS-EVED
T0
ETLEE9-EVEY
10
S9L8T9-E¥EY
10
6006665-EVEY
SI¥vYd ANINNHD YdVN
10
iATAR:]
NHJAN d W NHJANTN
WALI
# EDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM"00005¥dY *dr

GT:8%:80 ‘HWIL
0202/60/T0 :3dLYA



¥8 6T £0€90LCSLOTC SAITddNS INHWHOIYNZ TO

09°T6T 09°T6T 6T/0€/2T ¥2Z8S 6tT/€c/ct 6TECCTOd
NOSYALLYd TA¥HHD 0d11vd
08" 10T $TYLOL ¥OANIA
08°6S S€Z90000900T HEDILON TYDAT HINYNHINIVA AdNL TO
08°6S 08°TOT 61/0€/2T €228S 6T/L0/CT 55G9¢
00°¢¥ 00€£90000000T HDILON T¥DdT 135dnd TO0
00°¢v 08" 10T 61/0€/2T €228S 61/L0/CT T6S9¢€
ONI SNOIL¥DITENd MD0ddvd aavd
70 1€ STYLOL dOaNdA
$0° 1€ SEE9F000ETOT MDILSAIA TO
$0°T€ 70 1€ 6T/0€/2T zces8s 61/92/21 $926¥%T
@04 dgdaM AdMOYd AEMOYd
L8 ¥IS'T FTYLOL ¥OANIA
L8 PTIS'T 0E€Z9TTOOTTITS I¥0ddNs SOIDIW TYANNY TO
L8 PIS'T L8 FTIS'T 6T/0€/2T 12Z8S 6T/TIT/2T 855208¥%¥
ONI ¥OI¥AWY HTIDVIO ATOYIO
9€°82¢ TIYLOL YOANIA
L9762 0LZ90000000T SHITddNS dADIAA0 20
L9762 0L290000000T SHITddNS ADIAA0 TO
$E€°6S PE€ 65 6T/0€/2T 0zZ8Ss 6T/€2/2T T00-05%9500
S6°8% 0L29000000T2 SHITddNS HDIAJI0 2O
6" 8% 0.290000000T SHITddNS ADIAIO TO
68°L6 68°L6 61/02/2T TLI8S 6T/9T/2T T00-9€%9500
LS SE 0L29000000T2 SHITddNS FDIAIA0 2O
95°S¢ 0L290000000T SHITdANS dDIAA0 TO
€T TL €T TL 6T/€T/2T 95188 61/60/2T T00-9T¥9S00

ONI STYIINISSH dDIAA0 SHADILL0

88 €SY'T :IYLOL MOANAA
88 €SV'T 09Z9€0002TTCZ JYIVdE DYAH TOOHDSHVd TO
88 €S¥'T 88°¢€S¥ T 61/0€/2T 61285 6T/TT/2T 0606T
SHOIAYAS TYDINVHOAW 00¥d MY0  SWMIENVO
18°29¢’€ IYI0L ¥YOaNEA
INY WALI WAN "0°d MEIWAN LNNODDY NOILAI¥DSHAA WALI
/IWNY #DTIOANI IWY MDHHD HIYA MHD # MDHHD A1YA T ANI # HEOIOANI # ¥OONIA

0202/60/T0 OL 6T0Z/€T/CT WOdd

MOM®00005¥%d¥ +dr
ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd ST:8%:80 *HWIL
ST +dDv¥d LOIY¥ISIA Mdv¥d HTSIT 020¢/60/T0 :dLYA



00°08T IYIOL JOdNHA

00°08T

00°08T 00°08T 0z/60/10 ZLZ8S

00°00T SIYIOL JOdNIA

00°00T

00°00T 00°00T 0Z/60/T0 TLZ8S

00°9¢cT SIYIOL ¥OaNHA

00°9¢CT

00°92T 0092t 61/0€/21 9EZ8S

58789 SIYIOL JOANHA

S8°89

S8°89 G8°89 0z/60/10 0LZ8S

9z T6T'T $IYI0L JOaNIA

0L 0LS

0L"0LS 0L 0LS 61/0€/2T 5228s

957029

95" 0E9 96" ge9 02/60/10 692859

SIVIOL JOdNdA

6T/0€/CT $228S

£d SYH ¥HLAY HOIH dL 020C 934

INANISYNGWIHY 1009 ALHAYS 020C

ONIMHEINIDNE IAVIDANIN

SHITAdANS dIV LSYId

ONI XATddNS HITYIH HONVWIOJAYHd

S1DNaodd Isddd

S12oNdod¥d Isddd

SYATLIOE TVIANID VI0D-ISdHd

SHITddNS TOOHDSHYd
SHTddNS INIWHDIUNEH
SEITAdNS SSYID AVAITOH
SHITdANS TOOHDSHYUd
SHITdANS INIWHDIYNA
SHITddNS YOINHS
SHITddNS YOINHS
SHITAdNS JOINIS

dI¥L YOINIS

LNY WHLI

/IWNY EDIOANI LY DOFHD HIVA MHD # DHHD

9T :-3¥DYd

0€%9009%L01TC
0z/T0/TO
0€.9000000S¢
0¢/L0/T0
€0€90059L0TC
6T/2T/2T
S%290000005¢
6T/0T/2T
$0ZSTTOOTTTIS
6T/0T/CT
$0ZSTTOOTTITS
61/1€/21T
€0€90005L0TC
€0€90LCSLOTC
€0€906¥%SL0TC
€0€£90005L0TC
€0€90LTSLOTT
€0€9000LLOTT
€0€9000LL0TT
€0€£9000LLOTC
0€%900¥%LLOTC
61/€c/Ct
‘0°d IAGWAN INOODDY
ALYA " ANI
020Z/60/T0 OL 6102/€T/ZT WOY¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

NOILJdI¥DSAd WIHLTI

T0
g34020¢
JHSAOd ADI¥ dISA0d
T0
020210049
MYT000d 1¥dd0d aod
TO
ad1-s9cetdd
NMO¥E ¥YNVYA AHLOWIL TTHEMAYIA
TO
STY6PTCTENI
YNIO4dHd
T0
808TOETS
TO
79298167
OIsddd
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
4"
€0
20
6TECTTOd
# HDIOANI # JOANIN

LOTYLSIA A¥v¥d dTISIT

MOM* 00005 vdY ess
ST:8%:80 :‘HNWIL
0202/60/T0 :dLIYA



¥,.28S

62285

8CC8S

¢LTBS

€L28S

LTT8BS

6T/0T/CT

6T1/v2/CT

6T/91/2T

61/90/2T

6T/0€/2T

61/0€/TT

€0€90005L0TC
06T90000000T
SEE9¥000€ETOT
0¥T90000000T
0¥T90000000T
08T90000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
£0€£90004L0TE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€£0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC

0€¥9020€LOTC

0LT9000000TC
0L290000000T

0.29000000TC
0L290000000T

€0ZSTTOOTTITS

0€€9¥000ETOT

SdITddNS TOOHDSHEYA
HSINATdIIOLNY SSV4I

NOILINDODHY d
NOILINDODHY d
AYNIFHIM
SHITddNS
SHITd4NS
SHITddNS
SHITd4NS
SHITA4NS
SHITd4NS
NOILdI¥OSdNS ¥d
SHITA4NS
SHITddNs X
SHITddNS X

¢ NOISSHS ¥OINAS TT

SHITddNsS
SHITdANS

SHITddNS
SHITd4NS

TYLNHY MNVI HOJOL

ONI

91

68°S
00°00T
¥€°082C
86°SS

96 62T
00°G€T
96°ST
$8°€0T
00°¢

00" €T

85 TL

66 8¢

0% ¥8
zeo0e

LE ¥E
670G

L9 7686
05°0€S'T
05°0€S'T
06°0€S'T
S LST
66 VL

86 VL
L6°6%T
8L €S
LL" €S
§S°LOT
00°9LT
00°9LT
00°9LT
YT 0L

YT 0L

YT 0L
INY WALT

/IWY FDIOANI

LT

$gdvd

60°C6T°0C 02/60/10
$TYLOL JOANIA
0S°0€S'T 61/0€/21T
$TYI0L JOANIA
L6 6VT 6T/0€/21T
G5 LOT 61/02/21T
$TYL0L JOANIA
00°9LT 0z/60/T0
$TYLOL JOANIA
$T 0L 61/0€/2T
IWY MOHHD ALYA MHD

# MDHHD

dL¥a "ANI

020Z/60/1T0 OL

610Z/€1/CT

JHIWAN LNNODOY

WO A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIY¥ILSIA A¥vd

ST
JdIvddyd sng  vlI
HXOTdWNI €T
HXOTdWNH 2T
JAIWNYHD TT
JYOINAS 0T
JYOINES 60
JYOINAS 80
YOINIS LO
JYOINIS 90
JOINAS SO
d¥dSMAN ¥0
JOINIS €0
¥a SLAA 20
¥a SIEA  TO0
Z56€-612034
‘YN SNAZILID S&d 110s9y
¥d 6102 1O
6
TIYASWYS-ANIS £ ATIOH TIYASWYY
421440 20
401440 1O
ZLT88EE
ADIA40 20
HDI440 TO
08€89T¢€
11100 11100
ANIM TO
8LEV6EE
ANYAWOD ANIM F¥Nd qa0d
10
£69¥6VE6
‘NOILNGIFLSIA YIVXVdd IYXYdd
NOILdI¥DSEA WALI
# HDIOANI # YOANHA
MOM 0000S¥dY $aI
ST:8%:80 ‘AWIL
0202/60/T0 :3LYA

gISI1



€9°68T
%9 68T
8T 6€T
26°SL
€6°SL
0% 8S
0% 8S
€6°8¢€
zZ 86T
S8°6%T
€2 6¢€T
2y L6T'0T 60°26T'0C
0s°2LS'T

56°8%C

00°068'T

00°€

16°6%

16°59¢€

26 VLT

88°6TT

00°889

T0°08¢C

SE€°L

6€°G69

96" L

00°29T

0S°LEY

58°%9T

0561

6761

96° €

96" €

08°6T

8€°9

66" ¥

€57 €T

00°2T

66 1T

Zv°S

6L°8C

88°9

v9° LY

00°6

007809

€5°8

96" %S

L9 768’6 60°26T'0C

S0990T000TTS

S099TTOO0TTITIS

50995000000T

L0990TO00TTS

LO99TTOOTTTIS

509900000012

50990000000T

90990000€00T

L0990000€00T

L0990000€00T

S099%1T00L0ZC

0z/60/T0 ¥L28S 61/0T/2T
0€%900¥%LLOTC
0T%90000L0TC
02L90000€00T
0T¥90000000T
0T%#9SCTVLOTE
0T%92T10060TZ
OT¥9TTOOTTTS
08%90000000T
OT$P9TTOOTITIS
£0990000€00T
§6290000000T
0T¥9600080TC
0TT90000000T
€0€£90005L0T2
§92900000052
£0€900T6LOTE
0L29000000T2
0LZ90000000T
0L29000000T2
0LZ90000000T
€0€£90005L0T2
€0€£9000G5L0T2
€0€9000LL0TE
€0£9000LL0TZ
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
€0€90005L0T2
€0€90005L0TZC
€0€£90005L0TC
€0€£90005L0T2
€0€90005L0TC
0€%90005L0TT
€0€90005L0TZ
€0€£90005L0T2
6T/0T/2T

02/60/T0 ¥L.28S

ANOHdHTHL dd
ANOHdHTHL SM

NOHd % LANJHALNI LNIVW 0 dHAIY
LANJHLNI gy

LANJHLNI SM

HANOHd ¥1D Odd

HINOHd ¥1D Odd

JT9YD dLD DFY
LHNYEINI ¥1O DHY
LINJILNI DD

HANOHd NYHAVI NATENVIL

TYLINAZI HOYOD

SAV¥ IYHDAVNS
INANNOD INVISNOD
av dTda

sav 44

sav g4

savy g4

ONILAMIYN HLINSLOOH
avy IONM HHL
ONILSOH gdaM/TIVKE
HDYISOd

SNOILOWO¥d dv¥1S
NOILAIN¥DSENS JYAAYISMEN
SHAITddNS TOOHDSHYA
ASNAdXH ONILIIW
SHITddNS HION HIVL
SAITAdNS ADIAIO
SAITddNS FDIAI0
SHITddNS ADIAIO
SHITdANS dDIAJ0
SHITddNS TOOHDSHIA
SHITAdNS TOOHDSHYA
SHITddNS YOINHS
SAITddNS YOINES
SHITddNS FDIAA0
SHITddNS HDIAJ0
SHITAdNS TOOHDSHIA
SHITAdNS TOOHDSHId
SHITdANS TOOHDSHAJ
SHITAANS TOOHDSHId
SHITAANS TOOHDSHId
dI¥L aT1dId
SHITddNS TOOHDSHYA
SHITAdNS TOOHDSHIA

1T
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
¥0
€0
20
10
d2S6€-6TOHA

15
0s
67V
87
LY
97
SY
1474
1374
(474
v
oy
6¢
8¢
LE
g¢
S
Ve
€€
CE
T
0€
6¢C
8C
9¢
Sc
ve
E€C
(44
e
0c
6T
8T
LT
256€-6104dd

NOILJdI¥DSHd WHLI

IWY WHLI

/IWY #DIOANI LINY MDHHD

8T :dDVd

JIGWAN LNNODOY

HI¥VAd MHD # MOHHD dLV¥A °ANT

0202/60/T0 OL 6T02/€T/2T WOd4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTY¥LSIA Md¥d dISIT

# HDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y 1ar
ST:8%:80 :*HWIL
0202/60/T0 :dIVA



SE° V6
T0"¢€c

66 66
06°69T'T
00°S5¢cc
00" ve
T6"SET
00°0TZ
00°0TC
00°0TC
00°59¢
00°0¥%¢
00-scc
06°0%
66 9LT
€9 ° €2
29" LET

L6 EY
L6 EY
¥6 L8
L6 EY
Z8°¢8c
T6 TET
v ve
00°'TT
00°¥9¢C
0006
€cr6cel
0¥ T
€2 6TT
€2°6ST
€CT6TT
ELSIT
EL"SST
00°09¢
06°9vT
Z20°6T
SE VY
20°8¢
AN T4
SETVY
6€£°0CT
LO"TLT
LO"TLT

Zv L6T'0T 60°26T'0C

02/60/10 $L28S

0929€000CTTC
€0€908TTLOTT
€0€9SZTVLOTC
€0€908TTLOTC
£0€900THLOTZ
0€%90229L0TC
0€E¥90229L0TEZ
0EP90LTTILOTZ
0E€P90LTTLOTIL
0€¥90LTTILOTC
0E€EP90LTITLOTZ
0€¥90LTTILOTE
0EP90LTTILOTC
0EP90LTTLOTE
€0€900TLLOTE
0€L92T0060TC
SLT9000000T2C
€0€90€0ELOTC
0TT92T0060TZ
€0E€9ST0E60TZ
£0€£90V0€LOTT
€0€90TOELOTC
€0€9000€L0TE
€0E€9LTOE60TZ
0€L9TT0060TC
£0€£9020€LOTZ
§929ZT0060TZ
€0€£900T9L0TC
0TT90000000T
§9190000000T
5099%T00L0ZZ
S0992T0060TZ
§0996T00L0CC
50998100022
§099G8T00L0ZZ
S0990T000TTS
S099TTOOTTTS
50990000000T
5099%100L02T
50998T00L0TT
S099TTOOTTTS
S0990TO000TTS
S099€T00900T
509920009001
S0992ZT0060TZ
509900000012
50990000000T
6T/0T/2T

SAITAdNS EDIJAA0 6§

SYIVHD 8S

SHITAANS SNVYTID SAW LS

¥IAAv¥1 ddLS 9§

dI¥L a1did SS

dIdl a1dId vs

dI¥I aIdId €S

34 AANJNOL ¢S

A34 AANMNOL TS

d34 AANMNOL 0§

494 AANJNOL 67F

q34 AANJNOL 8F

d94 XANJOOL LY

H34 AANJNOL 9F

good NOHHONAT SIEA SF

VIANYD ALI¥NDEAS AdD  ¥¥

ASNAAXH ONILIIN €F

SHITddNS ¥D0A TP

NOILAI¥DSENS ¥YHAAVISMAN T¥

INANAINOd OF

INANAINOd 6€

INANdINOH 8¢

INANAINO"E 9€

INANAINOE S€E

INANGINOHE ¥E

INANAINOE €€

SYANDILS <C¢€

SHITddNS dADdd TE

dIHSYAIWHAN YddI 0¢€

NOFHONNT JYALWYHD 6C

ANOHd NJYAAVI NAIIOYHE 8T

q19YD AdD LT

ANOHd JYIANAX/AITZIIN 9T

ANOHd WNASAW I0dEA ST

ANOHd dOHS HLIWSMOVId ¥¢

ANOHAATHAL dd €¢

ANOHAATAL SM ¢t

IANYALNI 3 dENOHd DD 1<

IINJALNI ¥ HNOHd NJYHAYL 02

ANOHdATAL WAHSOW 6T

ANOHdATAL SM 8T

ANOHAATAL €4 LT

ANOHdATHAL INIVW €4 9T

ANOHdATAL I1Id4dd SM¥¥d ST

ANOHAATAL AdD VT

ANOHAATAL Ddd €T

ANOHAHATAL dd¥0D CT
gz56€-6103d

INY WHLI
/LAY EDIOANI LINY MOHHD

6T :dDV¥d

JLYA MHD # MDHHD

ATIWAN INNODOY
HJIYd "ANI

020Z/60/T0 OL 6T0Z/€T/TT WOud

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

IOIY¥ISIA MYvd

NOILdI¥DSHA WALT
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA

MOM"000057d¥Y 1aI
ST:8¥%:80 *HWIL
qISIT 0202¢/60/T0 dI¥A



80 €S8

gg15e
EETTSe 807 €48
S8 TO09

S8 TO09 80 €98

00°L00°€

00°SLL'T
00°2€T'T

00°L00"€ 00°L00"€E

00°8¢8

00°8¢8

00°8¢8 00°8¢8

60°26T'0C

00°66
8V LVC
C0 TST
§9°997
S6°9¢
00°8¢C¢t
00 CT¢t
VL 8V
Ve es
L6 VY
8V CT
8% CT
00°0¢
LB 99
S6°ST
00°TT
00°TT
ZT ¥
0Ss°9
679

Ty L6T 0T 60°261°0C

IYIOL JOANHA

6T/0€/CT cee8s

6T/0€/2T z€C8S

SIYLIOL JOdNIA

6T/0€/21 1€28S

SIYIOL ¥YOdNIA

6T/0€/2T 0€Z8S

SIYLIOL JOANHA

02/60/T0 $L28S

09Z90T000TTIS
6T/ST/0T

09Z90T000TTS
6T/0T/60

0€P90TZTILOTE
0E€¥90LTTILOTC
6T1/92/11

06%90000€0TC
6T/%2/21

80E€9TTOO0TTITS
9099TTOO0TTITS
80E9TTOOTTITS
O0TSTTOOTTIIS
9099TTOO0TTTS
80E9TTOOTTTIS
00TSTTOOTTIIS
80E€9TTOO0TTITIS
80E9TTOOTTIS
80€9TTOOTTIS
0L290000000T
0L29000000T2
SLT9000000TC
€0€90CT¥LOTT
0L296000801¢C
02900000012
0L290000000T
€0€909€5L0TC
0LZ9000000TC
0,290000000T
6T/0T/2T

INANGINOH ATOD

INANGINOd 470D

SHAYAAAN €9 6T0Z DIA-AON
SEAYAIFd dA 6T10C DJHA/AON/IDO

T0
90S5L9CY

10
0T6LELT

ONI SYHIANIHA HANIHA

4]
T0

6T DHA/AON/IDO

WHLSAS HJIYMIAOS HOVHYU

dNOY¥D ONILHANAVA

SHITdANS ONILVIHdO
NOILAI¥DSdNS AL 1LDAYIA
SHITAANS DNILYIEdO
TIO ¥HA¥A
NOILAI¥DSdNS YIOaNVd
SNOILYJODHd AVAITOH
TIO ¥HAY¥A

SHITAANS ONILVIAdO
SIAMSYd dHAY¥A
SHITdANS ONILVIEdO
SdITddNS HDIA40
SHITdANS dDI440
ONILIHN dHGWTHO

I1INS YINVS

SHITddNS dDIAA0
SHITddNS d0Id440
SHITdANS HDIA40

JINI MOYTd

SHITdANS dDIA40
SHITddNS dDI440

MOYYOW d0d NISAHA

10
LLOSY

SI¥0dS HOVAY dSHOVHY

6L
8L
Lils
9L
SL
YL
€L
eL
L
oL
69
89
L9
99
S9
¥9
€9
29
T9
09
g256€-6TOHA

NOILdI¥DSHEA WHLT

LNV WHLI

/INY HDIOANI INY YMDHHD

0Z :-3Dv¥d

dIYA MHD # MOHHD

JIGWAN LNNOODOVY
JI¥A “ANI

020Z/60/10 OL 6T0Z/€T/ZT WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA MAv¥d

dISIT

# HDIOANI # ¥OANHA

MOM 00005¥d¥ 1ar
ST:8%:80 *HWIL
0202/60/T0 :dIYA



0s°S%2

00°0TC
05°S¢E
05°sve

00°sc¢

00°S2C¢
00°5§2C¢

6% 918

v ve
v 28T
cL-cs8
88°GST
€0°¥T
€0° VT
S0°2¢
0T 00T
¥8 0TC
67918

09" €LY

08°9¢€cC

08°9¢€C

09" €LY

¥8 LCT

¥8°LCT

¥8 LCT

0L 8ET

0L 8BET
0L 8ET

IVYIOL ¥YOdNHA

TOZSTTOOTTITS
00ZSTTOOTTTS

G9Z90000000T

€0€900T9LOTC
€0€900T9L0TC
S9Z9EZT0060TC
€0€900T9LOTC
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
£0€9000LLOTC
§929CT0060TC
€0€9000LLOTE

0L29000000TC
0.290000000T

2099%000€TO0T

S0€92000900T

dHdd 1A7dd
JHELD ddTLLOE

ONI 'S¥HHIO

H34 dIHSYHEWHW 020C
d

SHITddns dodd
SHITddNs d5dd
SHITddNs JddD

SHITddNS dDdH
S3ITddNSs dDI4J0
SHITddNS dDIA40
SHITdANS ¥OINHS
NOILVIDAYddY JFIWOLSND
SHITAdNS YOINHS

Lod

SHJOTAANT MOANIM JIINI¥d
SAJOTHANT MOANIM CHLNI¥A

SWHLSAS SSdAN

XINOLOW

LINIWd IN

JOILYIHEY

[ 49
TO
269¢€¢CS

e ATDIFINTHOS

T0
IHSYHIWHAN 02¢0C

gnT1d SWYS

60
80
L0
90
S0
¥0
€0
49
TO0
6102CT-6TDEA

¥Id dnT1d S WYS
z0
10

L9%2S8EE0

Isng qdv¥NDAAVYS
T0

LYE€9900T

03 YAMOd 0SSNy
10

§-6GL8LE

01T XYW TYINHA

GWYHOS

YIWSWYS

TOSWYS

NoAAVS

dossnd

TYLNEE

LNV WHLIT
/IWNY HDIOANI

TZ +dDv¥d

06°5¥%¢C 0z/60/T0 5L2Z8S 6T/0€/CT
$TYIOL ¥OANEA
00°5z¢ 61/0€/2T LETZBS 61/9z/CT
(TYIOL ¥OANIA
6% 918 61/0€/2T 9€¢8S 6t/oz/ct
(IYI0L dOANIA
09" €LY 6t/0€/C1T 5€28S 6T/9T/2T
$TYIOL ¥OANHA
¥8°LTT 61/0€/2T v€C8Ss 61/9z/¢T
TTYIOL ¥OANIA
0L 8ET 61/0€/21 €€T8S 6T/60/60
WAN “0°d
IWY MDHIHD ALYA MHD  # MDFHD ALVA ANI
020¢/60/T0 OL

JHIWNAN LNNODDY

6T0C/€T/2T WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA M¥vd

NOILdI¥DSHEd

qTISIT

WALI
# HDIOANI

# JOANAA

MOM*0000S¥d¥ Hehs
ST:8%:80 :‘EWIL
0202/60/T0 :dLIYA



0z°62
€8¢t
EE 8L
8¢°TT
€L SST

S6°0C
00°9¢
00°¢CT
LY SY
CT'TT
00°0¢€
00°ST
99°91T
66 SET
6L "ECE

00°09¢

00°09¢

S6°¢I8'¢C

0T 6%
0T 6%

0T €89'¢
0T"€89°'¢

0T 6%
0T 6%

59" T€

S9°TE

T1°C66

TL 85S¢
TL- 88T

96 " 8S¢E
96 °8S¢

YvovLE
vvovLE

€L°GST 0z/60/T0
6T €C¢€ 61/02/21
00°09¢€ 6T/€1/21

FIYLIOL JOANHA

S6°2I8'C 61/0€/21
S6°2I8'¢ 6T/0€/21
S6°2I8'¢ 61/0¢€/21
S6°218'¢C 6t/0€/et

FIYIOL YOANHA

LLT8S

€LT8S

LST8S

6£C8S

6£28S

6£C8S

6£28S

9L28S

8€C8S

8€C8S

6T/TE/2T

6T/6T/CT

6T/0T/2T

61/22/%0

61/62/€0

6T/82/€0

61/02/€0

61/L2/2T

6T/8T/2T

6T/TT/2T

O0TSTTOOTTTIS
OOTSTTOOTTTIS
OO0TSTTOOTTITIS
80E9TTOOTTITIS

OOTSTTOOTTTIS
80E9TTOOTTITIS
80E€9TTOOTTIS
OOTSTTOOTTTIS
80E9TTOOTTIS
OOTSTTOOTTITS
OO0TSTTOOTTIS
OOTSTTOOTTIS
80E9TTOOTITITS

S099TTOO0TTIS

S6T900TTLOTC

S6T900TTLOTC

S6T900TTLOTC

S6T900TTLOTIC

80EI9TTOOTTITIS

80E9TTOOTTITS

80E9TTOOTTITS

INY WHLT
/IWY #DIOANI

ZZ  +dd¥d

TL°8S2 0z/60/T0
ov-€cL 61/0¢€/2T
0¥ €eL 6T/0€/2T
IWNY MDOHHD HILYA MHD

# MOHHD

JL¥Yad "ANI

0z0Z/60/T0 OL

6102/€1/21

AFGWAN LNNODOV

WOYd4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA M¥vd

aood %0
aood €0
aood 2o
SHITddNS HNILVIIJO TO
6TTECTOd
aood 60
ASNHdXHA DNILYIAdO 80
ASNHdXH ONILYIIdO LO
aood 90
ASNIdXT ONILV¥EAO SO
aood  v0
aood €0
aood 2o
ASNAdXH ONILY¥EdO 10
6T6TCTOd
INANISINGWIHE HANOHd TTdD 10
€269
DAAGWYHS adOL WYHS
MADD0S DISSVYID 6T0C ONI¥VAS TO
L890LS9
JADD0S DISSYID 6102 ONIVAS TO
§69L9S9
¥ADD0S DISSYID 610C ONIUAS TO
z€65959
JADDO0S DISSVYTID 6T0Z ONIVAS TO
€50%9S9
DNI 0D dIDD0S NYDIMAWY OdSHI0DS
SHITAANS ONILV¥EAO TO
£8670€
SAITAANS ONILY¥IJO T0
0L%€0€E
SHAITAANS HNILYIAJO TO
LS0Z0€
*ONI ‘0D A7TddNS ZITINHOS dNSHDS
NOILAT¥DSEA WHLI
# HDOIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y 1az
ST:8%:80 :AWIL
d7SIT 0202/60/T0 :dIYA



00°80T
LL*TOC
LL 697
00°zZee'T

00°897%
00°89%

00" 2Ce?
00°Cc?

002tV
00°2€¥
00°02%
00°0C%
00°02%
00°080°S
00°080°'S
00°080°'S
8L°8S
8L°8S
8L°8S
00°00€
00°0ST

00°0ST
00°00¢

8GT8S

c¥ve8s

Zve8s

Z¥vc8s

6L28S

8LT8BS

T¥28S

0vc8s

LLig8S

6T/50/2T

6T/0T/20

6T/0T/2T

6T/1T/CT

0¢/L0/TO

6T/1€/2T

6T/92/TT

6T/0€/1T

6T/1€/2T

E0CSTTIOOTTTS
COZSTTOOTTITS

00990000005C

009900000052

009900000052 ONI¥OLINOW WIVYIV AAANAX AHTZHEN

08T90000000T

06%9000000%C

€.292000900T

0T¥900T6LOTC
0T¥90CTIVLOTC

OOTSTTOOTTTIS

LNV WHLI

/IWY EDIOANI

€¢ ddv¥d

LL69Y 61/€T/2T
ITYI0L ¥OANIA
00°zeE'T 6T/0€/2T
oo-geg't 61/0€/2T
00°zeE'T 6T/0€/2T
IIYI0L dOANdA
00°02% 0z/60/10
$IYLOL JOANEA
00°080°'S 0Z/60/T0
FIYIOL ¥OANIA
8L°8S 61/0€/TT
TTYIOL MOANIAA
00°00€ 61/0€/2T
$IYIOL JOANHEA
€L°GST 0z/60/10
IWY MDHFHD ALYA MHD

# MDHEHD

HLVYA °“ANI

0z0Z/60/T0 OL

6T0C/€1T/CT

JHIWAN LNNODDOY

WNO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

IDIHFLSIA MY¥d HTISIT

MOM* 00005 ¥d¥
ST:8%:80
0202/60/10

ANIM 20
¥ONOIT TO
LOTELGT
SLIY¥IdS ® INIM NJIHINOS HHLNOS
ONIYOLINOW WIVTIY TO
9LYIVC
ONIFOLINOW WYIY 10ddd TO
SLYTVC
10
YLYTIVC
1SAM ANYTIODYDIHD TOVLINOS dLINOS
HONFIFANOD VWO4D 10
0Z90TOEWIHYT
JHIATIS LIOOS DdATIS
SEdd LIANY ANd JvdX 1O
89691V
dT1T1 HOINIS HDOIMIS
INI¥d Jodrdd To
L-LTOC
SWYITTIIM NIMJHHS IMYHHS
Sav "4IT NvYgdndns <o
Sav dH4IT NYgdndns 10
Y69CLOOT6TTT
YIJIW MVHS MYHS
aoocda so
6TTECTOd
NOILdIY¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA

R ane
THWIL
- 3IYd



89°6%T
0T-€92'¢
8L°CZTIV'E
SETLS
SE€°TLS
SE€°TILS
09°ST
09°ST
09°ST
00°€68'S
00°€68'S
00°€68°S
SE 6¥L
SET6VL
SET6¥L
S0°0%0'¢
S0°0%0'€
S0°0v0'€
Sy v9C'c
00°2S¢2
Zv-6¢€8
Zv T60°T
00°8%€

92" SS€
9z €0L

0% ¥TO'ST

STIYLOL

S€ " TLS

*IYIOL

09°ST

FTIYIOL

00°€68°'S

FIYIOL

SET6VL

*TIYLIOL

S0°0%0°'€

FIYLOL

Zv 160°'T

61/0€/21T

JOANIA

02/60/T0

JOaNIA

61/0€/C1

JOANHENA

0Z/60/T0

JOANHIA

0Z/60/T0

JOANHEA

6T/0¢€/2T

JOANHEA

0Z/60/T0

61/02/21

S¥Z8S

£€8¢8S

¥¥Z8s

28289

T828S

£€vZ8s

08285

YLT8S

6T/60/2T

6T/0€/2T

6T/0€/TT

6T/6T/2T

0z/10/T0

6T/TT/2T

6T/1€/21T

61/21/2T

POZSTIOOTTITS
O0TSTTOOTTTIS

O0TSTTOOTTTIS

092¢90000005¢C

09Z90TO000TTIS

T91900000052

§2€92000900T

€0CSTTOOTTITS
CO0CSTTOOTTTIS

€0ZSTTIOOTTTS
COZSTTIOOTTTS

LY WHLT

/LAWY HDIOANI

vz -3Dvd

LNV DHHD

3IVYA MHD # MDHHD

HI¥A “ANI

020z/60/T0 OL

JHIWAN INNODDY

6T02/€T/CT WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIYISIA M¥vd

SHOVIAAAE ¥/N 20
aood 10
T0889L¥CE
SHJIANAS A00d ODSAS A0DSAS
aoodavds 10
2058089
qoodvds ANV dALSE0T HWHINS WAIANS
SXAM 1O
ZPETZSNI
MOHEHD ¥00d NYg¥NdNs 00adns
TYAOWAE FAYL €8 1O
LZYPT
"ONI 'SNOS ANV d¥ddId HAHLS 08d1d1s
HONYINSNI ALT 0202 NYL TO
ALINYL0C
ANYAWOD HADNVANSNI QIVYANYLS YANY.LS
XIWN @IdId 11Ivd 10
Z298610¢C
ONI SaTaIdSI¥0ds AS1¥0dS
ANIM 20
JonodIT TO
068%T0€
ANIM 20
JondIT TO
Zy9v86¢C
NOILAIN¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM 00005¥%d¥ :az

d1SIT

ST:8%:80 ‘HWIL
0202/60/T0 :3IYA



8L €9
8L g9

00°090°T

00°090'T
00°090'T

00°L8

00" L8
00°L8

69°0€8'9¢C

66°6T
66 6T

TL" €
6€°69T1
9E" 91z 9
9% TZ¥'9

V6 PTIT
06°6SC'S
¥8 VLE'S

8€ 675
8€°6%S

LT LT
S6°08
9s°€eL'T
€z°Z¥8'C
€T 69L'T
€T 67L'T
0% 0€T
0% 0€T

TE€ S9¢
LT S596'S
8% 0€€’9

8L°€9 6T/0€/TT
$TYI0L ¥OANIA

00°090'T 6T/0€/CT
PTYIOL JOANIA

00°L8

6T/0€/CT

TIYIOL JOANHA

8¥C8S

LFT8S

9vZ8S

¥8C8S

¥828S

$828S

S¥Z8s

Sv28s

SveZ8s

svZ8s

61/90/21

6T/0T/CT

61/€2/21

6T/LC/CT

61/92/21

61/€2/21

61/02/21

6T/61/CT

61/91/21

6T/€T/CT

6T1/21/21

S9Z9CT0060TC

0L%¥90000000T

0002000000TC

OOTSTTOOTITS

YOZSTTOOTTTS
80E9TTOOTTTS
OOTSTTOOTTITS

80E9TTOOTTTS
O0TSTIOOTITTS

OOTSTTOOTITTS

YOZSTTOOTTTS
80E9TTOOTTTS
O0TSTTIOOTTTS

O0TSTTOOTTITS

OOTSTTOOTTTS

$OCSTTIOOTITIS
OOTSTTOOTTTIS

NOILOT 4dD TO

IWY WALI
/IWNY HDIOANTI

SZ +dOvd

62°9T8'TT 0z/60/TO
627918 1T 02/60/T0
627918 'TT 02/60/T0
0% "$T0'ST 61/0€/21
0% " PTO0'ST 61/0€/21
0" $TO0'ST 61/0€/21
0% "%T0’'ST 61/0€/2T
0% "$TO0'ST 61/0€/21T
IWNY MOHHD ALYA MHD

# MDHHD

HIVA “ANT

0z0Z/60/T0 OL

JIIWAN INNODDY

6T0C/€T/2T WO¥A

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA MYvd

60095 TNI
DNI ATddns 901D D-IV¥L D-I¥dL
sadd TYDAT 610C AON TO
LO60TY
dTT dATSSHAL SSHAL
6T/€2/2T ANNAFY 10
6TE€ZZTANNATY
SYIVAENA ALIYANOIYW 9€ZTO00L
aood 10
ZE€9S18¥CE
SEOVIAAALD ¥/N €0
SAITAdNS DNILVIHdO 20
aood 10
£96T1T8%Z¢E
SHITAANS ODNILYIAJO 2O
aood 10
TL¥%08%2E
aood 10
z09208%Z¢
SAOVIAAIE ¥/N €0
SHITAANS ONILYYAJO O
aoocd 10
6VT66L7CE
aoocd 10
z1988L¥ZE
aood 10
€PPP8LYTE
sAOVIIAAL ¥/N 2O
aood 10
¥6218LYZE
NOILAI¥DSAA WALI
# FDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM™0000S¥d¥ :ar
ST:8%:80 :ANWIL

HISIT 0Z02/60/T0 :HLYA



8L 6€
8L°6¢€

z6°9¢€2
ST 6L
LT°9T€
68761
68°6T
29°0G68'T
29°068°T
z9°068'T
€1°00%'2
€T°00%'2
€T°00%'2
$T°80T'T

€T TLT
ET"TLE

8L CET
8L C¢tT

LZ™SO0T
LT SO0T

08°L6
08°L6

0L " 9ST
0L ™98T

9v " v¥e
9% " v¥ve

¥L°%0S’'C

¥L°%0S’'C

¥L ¥0S'T

0¢/60/T0

0¢/60/10

0z/60/10

SIVIOL ¥OdNIA

z9°0S8°'T

6T/€T1/21

SIYIOL dOdNIA

€T 00V 'C

61/02/2T

SIYIOL dOdNIA

8T 609

817609

8T 609

96 867

96 867

96867

02/60/10

0z/60/10

0z/60/10

61/0€/21

6T/0¢€/2T

6T/0€/2T

FIYIOL YOANHA

98285

98¢8S

982Z8S

6S18S

9LT8S

S828S

98C8S

S828S

67285

6¥28S

6¥285

6T/LT/TT

6T/L2/2T

61/LZ/TT

6T/10/2T

61/02/2T

6T/T2/2T

61/0€/2T

61/€2/21

6T/91/21

6T/60/2T

6T/%1/21

¥0992000900T

$099000000TC
¥0990000000T

$0992000900T

S50990000000T

08%9000000TC

OOTSTTOOTTITS

OO0TSTTOOTTTIS

O0TSTTOOTTITIS

OOTSTTOOTTITS

OOTSTTOOTTITS

OOTSTTOOTTTIS

dHLYM 1d3d SAYVYd

10

T0O00ZECT-6TLCCT

YHIYM dLD DdHA
YILYM dLD DHA

{4
10

€000L0CT-6TLCCT

YHALYM MPYd JHEWIL

T0

TO09SSTT-6TLCCT

INY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

9¢ -HEDYd

IWY MDHHO

JLVA MHD # XDHHD

HI¥A “ANI

0z02/60/T0 OL

JHIWNAN LNNODOY

6T0Z/€T/2T WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIHELSIA Advd

ATISIT A0 IOVTITIIA TAOTIA
SHOYYHD HNOHd IT1dD 6T10C AON TO
T0000-06€ZLELSL
SSHTHYIM NOZIYHA  NOZIUAA
A9YISOd ¥ALLATISMEN TO
6102CT
JALSYWILSOd SN 150dsn
S1oNao¥d avay¥d 10
T00CZE6VTE
S1DNdo¥d avayd 10
LS2€9€008
S10Nao¥d ava¥d 10
€Z929€008
S1DONAoYd avadd 10
€LET9€E008
S100dodd avadg 10
TLE09€0008
S1ONAo¥d ava¥d 10
8T66VTFLY
ANYAWOD OHNINYE ONWANL ONYNL
NOILdI¥DSAA WALI
# HDIOANI # JOANHA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y ans

dISIT

ST:8%:80 :‘HWIL
0202/60/T0 :dELYA



¥L°%0S’'C

¥L %0S'C

¥L"¥0S'C

YL $0S'C

7L %0S'C

PL %0S'T

¥L %0S'T

¥L %0S'C

YL ¥0S'C

¥L %0S'T

YL %0S'C

¥L %0S'T

YL ¥0S'C

¥L %0S'C

PL %0S'T

0z/60/T0

0¢/60/T0

0Z/60/T0

0Z/60/T0

02/60/T0

02/60/T0

0z/60/T0

0z/60/10

0z/60/T0

0Z/60/T0

0Z/60/T0

02/60/T0

0z/60/10

02/60/T0

0z/60/T0

9828S

98285

98285

98285

98¢28S

98285

98289

98285

98¢8S

98¢8S

98285

98285

9828S

98¢88

YALYM MAVd FOAIA AHIINS 1O
T00LOOPT-6TLCCT

YALYM NAFAVL NAIGNYIE TO
TOLOOTET-6TLCTT

JHIYM 1O0ddd TO0
TO900TET-6TLCCT

JYALYM HSH ¥FANIX/AHTZLIIN TO
TOSO0TET-6TLECCT

YALYM Qd NJIAYL dT0 10
T0S26VCT-6TLCCT

YALYM dOHSO¥d dd 10
TOSTEECT-6TLCCT

dEIYM SM 10
TOPTEECT-6TLCCT

¥AIYM IS IYOHS/MIIAIAIE TO
T08SCECT-6TLCTZT

YALYM ¥YILTHHS HLNOS TO
T09SZECT-6TLECT

YALYM ©d71d NOISSHDONOD TO
TOESCZECT-6TLZCT

YALYM JYALTHHS HI¥ON TO
T0ZSZECT-6TLTCT

YIIYM 44D €0

¥IILYM DHY DO ZO0

YIALYM dd0D 2O 10
T00SCECT-6TLCTT

SNOISSHDONOD/JATMNI¥dS DO T0
T08vZECT-6TLCCT

YALYM TO0d/XATAWOD/DaTd NIVW TO
T0Z02€E€CT-6TLCCT

NOIIVOIYII/JALTIHS HINOS 10
TOTO0ZECT-6TLZCT

68°6T
68°6T
68°2¢C
68°¢C¢C
68°CC
68°¢CC
68°2¢C
68°2¢C
68°6T
68°6T
68°2¢C
68°¢CC
8L CV
8L C¥
68°6T
68°6T
9¢°0¢
9¢€°0¢
68°C¢C
68°2¢C
68°2C¢C
68°¢CC
99°8T
60" €€
60" €€
78 78
68°6T
68°6T
68761
68°6T
68°6T
68°6T
LINY WHLI

/INY HDIOANI

LE

$HDVYd

LIINY MDHHD

HI¥YA MHO

# MDHHD

$0992000900T

61/L2/21
$099%T00L02T

61/L%/2T
¥0998T00L02T

61/L2/CT
$0996100L0CC

61/LT/2CT
¥0992000900T

6T/L2/2T
$0990T000TTS

61/L2/21
$099TTOO0OTTTS

6T/L2/2T
$0992000900T

61/L2/2T
$0992000900T

61/L2/CT
$099600080T2

6T/L2/CT
$0992000900T

61/LT/CT
$0992T0060TC
%099000000TC
$0990000000T

61/LT/TT
709920009001

61/L2/2T
%099600080TC

61/L2/2T
¥0992000900T

61/Lz/2T
WAN 0°d JAGWAN LNOAODDY

ALYA CANI

0z0Z/60/T0 OL 6T0Z/€T/ZT WOM4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
IDOI¥ILSIA Mdvd

NOILJI¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

# YOANHA

MOM 00005 ¥d¥Y -adr
ST:8%:80 *HWIL

dT1SIT

0z02/60/T0 :HEIYA



00°SCT

0z/60/T0

SIVIOL JOdNIA

00°0S¥

6T/€T/CT

MIYIOL JOANHA

6C°SEY

0z/60/T0

TTIYLOL JOONEA

00°00T

00°20L'6

YL ¥05'2C

7L $0G'C

YL %0S'C

YL %0S'¢C

YL $0S'C

¥L 906’2

6T/€T/21T

6T1/02/2CT

0Z/60/T0

0Z/60/T0

0z/60/T0

0Z/60/T0

0z/60/10

0Z/60/T0

88285

T918S

L8Z8S

09185

SLT8S

98¢8S

98289

98285

98285

98¢8S

6T/60/2T

6T/90/21T

61/%z/CT

6T/TT/2T

6T/LT/2T

0z/90/10

6T/LZ/CT

61/L2/21

61/L2/T1

61/L2/2T

61/L2/2T

08T90000000T

0T¥90000000T

§92¢90000000T
€0€90000L0TC
E0ES00T9LOTE
€0€9SCIVLOTC
€0€908S¥LOTT
0€¥900T9LOTC
€0€9000SL0TC

09L92000900%

¥0¥$0000000T

2099%000€TOT

$0992000900T

$0992000900T

$0990000000T

$0990000000T

¥0995100L02C

JdOHSMIOM SSHNTTAM

TO

00°S2T
00°STT
00°0S¥
00°0S¥
00°0S¥
6T SEY
LS 90T
85°90T
88°0¢€
298¢

8T ¥L
z8°§S
$9°2L
6C°SEY
¥L 90€'TCT
00°00T
00°00T
00°20L'6
00°20L'6
PE6TS'T
PE6TS'T
8L SV

8L SV
8L°6€

8L 6€E

8L 6€

8L 6€

8L 6€

8L 6€

8L 6€

8L 6€
INY WALI

/IWY dDIOANI

8¢

- HDvYd

LINY MDHHD

HJIYd AHD

# MDHHD

HIVA "ANT

0202¢/60/T0 OL

6T0C/€T/21T

JHIWAN LNNOOOY

WOHA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTILSIA M¥vd

€800
D11 HITVAH XAQIVH ATOHM AYHATOHM
avy NOOYM HAWODTAM 020Z TO
0€T
D11 NOOYM HWODTEM MIWODTAM
SHITddNS LO
SHITddNS 90
SHITddNS FDAET SO
SHITAdNS SAVTID SIN  ¥0
SHITAdNS OMIT €0
SHITddNS ADAA 2O
SHITAANS TOOHDSHId TO
62€0-6TD3HA
JNYE ANOYHONAS AYWTYM
IINHEd NOIS ANNO¥DAYTId TO
6TTTZTLINIEANDIS
Z# SNOILVILSIDHY NIVIL YINYS TO
Z# NIVIL YINVS
TANA NIWAY/SMdYd 6102 DHA 1O
6T0d0-TdNA
MALYM MA¥d NNITDHAOOM TO
T06€LESE-6TLZTT
NOILYDIIEI M¥¥d NNHATOAOOM TO
TOLELESE-6TLTCT
YIIYM NIVINNOA ONIMNI¥YA TO
T0L69T8CZ-6TLZCT
MALYM HONAAY AFTMOVA 10
T0SZTVPLZ-6TLZCT
¥AILYM dOHS HLIWSMOVId TO
T0G8TTSC-6TLCCT
NOILATIYOSHA WHALI
# EDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y b

d1SIT

ST:8%:80 ‘AWIL
0202/60/T0 :dLYA



S8°TI8T'91C SHDIOANI TI¥Y --- TVYIOL

00°0€¢€ $IYI0L ¥OaNIA
00706 €0€£90059L01TC SIANYIdWHY ONNOX 6T0Z IDO TO
00°06 00°0€€E 6T/0¢€/2T 2S28S 6T/91T/C1T 8€ELT
00°09T €0€90059L01TC SIANYYEWHY DNNOX C¢# 6T10Z 1AL 1O
00°09T 00°0€€E 6T/0¢€/TT z528S 6T/91/2CT €ELT
00708 €0€£90059L0TC SIANYIEGWEY ONNOX 6T0Z AINL TO
00°08 00°0€€ 6T/0€/CT zSe8s 6T/91/2T STLT
AAILVAID dD¥ANd YONNOX
00°6L0'T :IYI0L JOANIA
00" T¥%¥ 0€¥90%2TLOTZ SdEd dOOD STIINS TIVEAITIOA TO
00" T¥%¥ 00°6L0'T 61/0€/21T 15285 61/8T/21T dAZASTSTI6TOC
00°8€9°'T 0€790%2TL0TZ HA dOOD HNOVAT TIVHAHTIOA TI¥A 10
00°8€9'T 00°6L0'T 6T/0€/2T TSC8S 6T/8T/2T GASTSTTI-46T0
IDIYISIA MA¥d ADATIAOOM 13000M
95°088'1T $IYI0OL YOANHIA
957088 'T 00.92000900% SHEA IDALIHOYY HAOVAYD SMAYd 10
95°088'T 95°088°'T 6T/0¢€/2T 0528S 61/L2/2T 78561
SIDALIHOYY SWYITTIIM YITIIM
00°62T FTYLOL YOANIA
INY WALI WAN "O°d JAGWNNAN LNAODDY NOILAI¥DSHAA WALI
/IWNY FDIOANI IWY MDHEHD ALYA MHD # MDHHD ALYA CANT # HDIOANI # ¥OANINA
0z0Z/60/T0 OL 6T0Z/€T/CT WO¥A
MOM 00005 ¥d¥Y $a1
ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd §T:8%:80 *HWIL

62 @DV IDI¥ISIA MY¥Yd TISIT 020Z/60/T0 :dLIVA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: January 7, 2020

Re: Eyes to the Skies

The following communication from the Eyes to the Skies committee is requesting the reservation
of June 29,-2020 to July 6, 2020 for their Annual Eyes to the Skies Event in Community Park. Staff
has spoken with representatives from the Eyes to the Skies committee to discuss potential dates
for 2020 as well as the special events checklist requirements. Staff will work closely with the
organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event check list as specified and
approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation dates of June 29, 2020 to July 6, 2020
for the Annual Eyes to the Skies Festival Event in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000009



Lisle Fyes to the Skies Festival

+§k'w 3' 630.541.6095
Foloral 1989 University Unit B, Lisle, IL

January 7, 2020

Mr. Dan Garvy

Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio

Lisle, IL 60532

Re: 2020 Eyes to the Skies Festival
Dear Dan:

Please accept this letter as a request from the Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee to
lease Community Park from Monday, June 29th to Monday, July 6th, 2020. Our preliminary
plans for use of the property are as follows:

Monday, June 29-Tuesday July 30th
Setting up and logistics. Move equipment in and installing fencing. Carnival will also begin
their set up on Monday.

Wednesday, July 1st
The carnival will be the only aspect of the festival open on this day. Times need to be
finalized however, we have discussed a 5:00 pm opening and an 11:00 pm closing.

This day will also be used to set up for festival activities, support systems and materials.

Thursday, July 2nd

The morning will be used to continue preparation for opening the festival on time.

We are currently planning for the festival to open at 3:00 pm with an 11:00 pm closing.
Fireworks are planned for approximately 9:45 pm.

Friday, July 3rd

We are currently planning for the festival to open at 11:00 am with an 11:00 pm closing.
Fireworks are planned for approximately 9:45 pm. The morning will be used for park clean
up, repairs or necessary modifications.

Saturday, July 4th

We are currently planning for the festival to open at 11:00 am with an 11:00 pm closing.
Fireworks are planned for approximately 9:45 pm. The morning will be used for park clean
up, repairs or necessary modifications.

Sunday, July 5"
We will be using this day to break down and clean up Community Park.

000010




Monday, July 6th

We will be using this day to break down and begin the final clean up of Community Park. Our
objective would be to have the clean up complete. Our goal will be to have the park property
back to an “as moved in condition” by the close of business day on Tuesday, July 7th.

We still need to coordinate many of the logistics surrounding the festival and the committee
meets monthly to discuss the many details of the festival. We appreciate and understand the
importance of not interfering with the park activities leading up to the opening of the festival.
Aaron’s participation on the festival committee is an integral part of keeping the lines of
communication open and we thank you again for your support.

Please let me know if there is any additional information you will need to finalize the rental
agreement. | look forward to a great year working with you and the Board of Park
Commissioners to make the festival a success. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Wendy J. Nadeau, Chair
Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee 2020

Cc: Roger Leone, Logistics

Joe Bracken, Co-Chair
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

000011



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

A

PARI?ISCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.??G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 7, 2020
Re: 2020 Fleet Vehicle Purchase

The Capital Fund of the 2020 Budget contains an allocation of $23,500 for the purchase of a
vehicle for the District's Facilities Department. The quotation for one 2020 Chevy Equinox comes
in at $22,901.62 from Sourcewell, which is the national cooperative purchasing program we
have used o purchase our fleet vehicles over the last 5 years or so. The coordinating dealership
is National Auto Fleet Group out of Watsonville, CA.

Budget: $23,500.00

Recommended Motion: Move to award the purchase of the one 2020 Chevy Equinox from
National Auto Fleet Group in Watsonville, CA for an amount not to exceed $22,901.62.

000012



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 7, 2020

Re: 2020 Routine Turf Maintenance Services Award

Bids were solicited for the contracted mowing services for the district. Three contractors
attended the mandatory probed meeting and two contractors submitted bids. Bids were
submitted based on a proposed 26 week mowing cycle for the years 2020, 2021, and 2022.

G and G Lawncare, Inc. of Bolingbrook, IL was the low bidder. Their bid price is $4,420 per mow
cycle, or $114,920 per year, and is the same for the remaining seasons of 2021 and 2022. G and
G has been our contractor for this work for the last six years, and have done a superb job. This
price is also the same amount they had been charging us under the old contract that expired in
December of 2019. As you can see from the 2020 budgeted amount, staff made the
assumption that a fairly moderate price increase was inevitable with this particular bid for
services.

Budgeted Amount: $128,380.00
Recommended Motion: Move to award 2020 Routine Turf Maintenance Services to G and G

Lawncare, Inc. of Bolingbrook, IL for the cost of $4,420.00 per mow cycle for the 2020, 2021 and
2022 seasons.

000013



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 9, 2020
Re: Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Lisle Park District and Lisle Community Unit

School District 202

The current infergovernmental agreement (IGA) between the Park District and School District 202 calls
for, among other things, the Park District to maintain all school grounds in exchange for the School
District providing the Park District access to its buildings for programs. In a nutshell, grounds
maintenance per the current IGA includes grass mowing; trimming; pruning; mulching; minor turf repair;
applying fertilizer; planting grass seed, frees and shrubs and other plantings as purchased by the School
District; and watering newly planted grass, frees, shrubs and other plantings. The Park District is also to
prepare and maintain all baseball and softball fields prior to and in anticipation of any School District
scheduled games. There are other components but this is the crux of the agreement.

Tate Woods School will soon no longer be a facility of District 202 and therefore will no longer be
available for Park District use under the current IGA. Once this tfransfer of ownership occurs, the Park
District will no longer have responsibility to maintain the grounds including the playground equipment.
Schiesher School has ceased being used as a school for 202 students, however the Park District
continues to have access to the gym and its support areas for certain programs and activities and we
continue to maintain the grounds. The new Lisle Elementary School opened last fall and while the Park
District has access to it for certain programs and activities under the terms of the existing IGA, the
grounds have been improved to the point where the cost fo maintain them properly has increased
substantially. As a result, Superintendent Filipiak and | have been discussing the terms and conditions of
an updated IGA more reflective of our current operations and expectations.

Superintendent Filipiak, Board of Education President Sima, Park Board President Cook and | met last
month to discuss a new concept whereby the School District would assume the responsibility of alll
school grounds maintenance except for mulching, thereby relieving the Park District of this obligation
and associated costs of just over $38,000 (based on 2018). In exchange, the Park District would share a
percentage of the gross revenue it receives from activities that are housed in District 202 facilities in
order to cover the overtime costs the School District incurs as a result. These Park District
activities/programs include basketball, volleyball, EDGE (before & after school programs), Jr. High After
Hours, theater, dance and the Take Note spring concert. In 2018 these programs generated
approximately $330,000 in gross revenue for the Park District and created approximately $17,500 in
overtime costs to the School District. Considering 2018's Park District activities and School District
overtime costs plus a slight cushion, the Park District would share approximately 6% of its gross revenue.
Programs and activities and associated revenue is expected to fluctuate year to year, as will the School
District's overtime costs. It is our intent to review the agreement annually and make recommendations
accordingly to assure the percentage of revenue share remains appropriate.

It is our intent to gather feedback in January and present a draft agreement in February.

Thank you.

000014



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT )
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 9, 2020
Re: Strategic Master Plan

Staff will begin putting together the specifications for a Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications
and Performance Data for strategic master planning services. We intend on following the Local
Government Professional Services Selection Act in identifying a suitable consulting group, the process
for which is highlighted below:

o Select an evaluation and selection team. For now it will be me, Superintendent of Finance Silver,
Superintendent of Marketing & Fund Development Leone, Superintendent of Recreation
Pratscher and Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne. While this is not necessary, | would like a
commissioner to participate in the evaluation and selection process so if any of you are
interested please let me know.

o Advertise the project in the Daily Herald and on the LPD website and set a deadline for
submissions.

e Evaluate the firms submitting statements of interest. The Act prohibits us from asking for verbal or
written cost estimates prior to negotiations. In other words, firms will not be submitting costs with
their letters of interest.

o The evaluation and selection team will select no less than 3 firms which it determines to be the
most qualified to provide the services and rank them in order.

o The team will contact the firm ranked most preferred and attempt to negotiate a contract at a
fair and reasonable compensation. If the team is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract
with this firm, it will terminate negotiations with that firm and move to the second most preferred
firm and so on.

Some of the project components will include:

Park and facility evaluations

Demographic analysis

Market profile

Recreation frends analysis

Program assessments

Level of service analysis

Community engagement (internal and external stakeholder interviews, focus groups, etfc.)
Community needs assessment (statistically valid survey)

Operations and fiscal strategies including enhancing revenue opportunities
Park, facility and program recommendations

Implementation and phasing strategy recommendations

It is staff's desire to attract firms with national experience in the development of strategic master plans
for agencies of different sizes, budgets, amenities, etc. It will be through this experience that we expect
to receive the most thoughtful, creative, proven and verifiable processes and recommendations that
are based on a broad range of communities with varying challenges and opportunities. Staff feels this is
critical in conducting thorough research, benchmarking the Lisle Park District with local and national
trends, presenting accurate data and gathering valid community feedback that will ultimately lead to

000015



a redlistic and implementable action plan. We also prefer to work with a firm that has experience with
developing plans that satisfy criteria for lllinois Distinguished Agency accreditation and the National
Recreation & Park Association's Commission for Accreditation of Park and Recreation Agencies
(CAPRA). While pursuing these accreditations is not an immediate priority, staff will explore the
feasibility of doing so in the near term and having a current strategic master plan with certain specific
elements is a condition of both.

At the conclusion of the strategic master plan process we will have gathered a lot of data. Through the
community engagement process and needs assessment, we will learn the value our constituents place
on open space, programs, facilities, how they're all managed and maintained, and more. Staff thinks it
will serve the Lisle Park District community well to articulate and memorialize this through the
development of agency core values along with a new vision statement and a new mission statement.
These values and statements will serve as guiding principles as we enter a new decade of community
service. Staff recommends the Board consider adding this component to the strategic master plan
project as it is not included unless it is specifically called out. We have no stated agency values and it
has been close to 20 years since the District's mission and vision has been reviewed. Continuing to
mirror our allocation of resources with the value the community places on our services is the responsible
way fo conduct our business. Overall staff is eager for the opportunity to engage the community and
develop a brand new, based-on-current-feedback set of values and statements which will help keep
our aim frue well into the future.

No action is being asked this month but please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Also, please let me know if you're interested in sitting on the evaluation and selection team. I'd like to
begin the process later this month and issue the invitation for statements of interest, qualifications and
performance data in February.

000016



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARK DISTRICT

WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 7, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

Community Park Playground

Work continued at a slow pace during the month of December. Concrete curb and sidewalks
pours were completed. Backfiling of the exterior of the curbing was completed. The concrete
needed time to cure for several weeks before disturbance. In the meantime, this gave staff time
to start moving assorted poles and decking to the site, and allowed for our Civil Engineer
CEMCON to access the site and prepare the stakes for main component placements.
Anfticipation of cooperative weather will allow work on initial building of structures and concrete
pours for early January.

Contracted Mowing Services

Bid specifications were prepared and solicited for Routine Turf Maintenance Services. The bids
were opened on December 23 to excellent results. Please see the attached memo in the
board packet for results and recommendation for approval.

Parks Garage Project

This project is sfill slowly gaining momentum as we are still awaiting final permitting from the
Village of Lisle. The contractor, Lite Construction, has begun site mobilization in anticipation of
the Village of Lisle permit release in early January. Concrete forms, rebar, and silt fencing are
staged on the site. We were able to get Lite's mobile construction trailer/office setup on the
grounds. Director Garvy and | met with Lite and their excavator in mid-December to discuss
ongoing planning and coordination, especially as it relates to the sanitary sewer and Patrick
Engineering property. Work continues to make sure all the appropriate paperwork and
submittals are moving back and forth to all entities to expedite release of the building permit.

0006017



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: January 7, 2020
Re: December Parks Update
e Trash removed at all sites weekly or as needed
e Park inspections completed bi weekly
e Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly
e Snow removal and salting performed as needed
e Continue with picnic table repairs
L ]

Naturalist Jensen and crew continue with invasive plant removals at various parks and
woodland settings

Conduct interviews for Special Event crew leader position

e Aftend all wellness meetings and lectures

Met with Recreation Superintendent Pratscher in regards to soccer layout for the 2020
season

Promote seasonal Matt Johnson to Special Event crew leader position

Staff “Lights of Lisle” event

Continue with tree work as needed

Install new park bench at Valley Forge Park to replace damaged one

Remove invasive plant material at Candlewood Park for future native plant install along
entrance to park and playground

Add ADA playground mulch to Connelly Park

e Accept resignation of Park Specialist Blaoke McMahon

o Staff attended end of the year meeting with Director Garvy

Vandalism/Encroachment Activity:
e Kingston Park
12/9 - staff noticed vandals burned wooden containment at the basketball court area.
e Action taken: DuPage Sheriff was notfified, police report filed
e Heritage Farms South Park
12/12 - received a complaint from resident in regards to encroachments of sump pumps
discharging onto paths which created icy conditions.
e Action taken: contacted Village of Lisle to assist with ordinance violation

000018



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 1/6/20
Re: January Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Replaced backcheck injector in the pool pump room for chlorine and acid lines.
Installed backwash valve assembly on the filter for the spa.

Rebuilt chemical pumps in the Spa filter room.

Installed new injectors and new suction and discharge lines.

Replaced a ballast in the tool room.

Replaced the rusted flue pipe in the Spa pump room.

Repaired the room heater in the Spa room.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

¢ |Installed gutter extensions on the Yender House.

e |nstall a shelf and drying hooks at the Yender House.
e Repaired hot water tank in the Depot.

e Cleaned out floor drains in the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Two outlets were replaced in the kitchen.

Repaired a refrigerator.

Hung holiday lights on the building exterior.

Removed golf sponsor signs from each hole.

Remove the decking from the golf bridge.

Obtained quotes for the steel repair for the golf bridge.
Replace the mailbox.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Hung pictures in the preschool.
Rebuilt the toilet in women's room in the break room.
Replaced the door chime for PS1.
Replaced a doorstop on the women's restroom.
Repaired the heater in the motor room.
Repaired toilet in the women's room in MP4.
Repaired the refrigerator in SEASPAR.
Repaired the handicap door in the entrance vestibule.
Replaced light sensor in office.
Many setups and takedowns were done (Triad, many holiday events, karate, bingo, canasta, etc.)

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
e Changed HVAC belts on unit #1.

000019



Safety/Risk Management
e Yearly all staff safety training was conducted.
e Installed flood lights on the Tavern at the museum complex.

Other
e Light pole 283 was repaired
e Two bollard lights were repaired at the Veteran's Memorial.

0000290



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: January 16, 2020
Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
December
2019 || 2018 ||Difference
Category
Adult 16 0 16
Art & Theatre 38 6 32
CPF Day Passes 12 5 7
CPF Membership 18 3 15
Early Childhood 367 52 315
Fitness Classes 73 0 73
Senior Program / Trips 886 463 423
Special Events 85 11 74
Teens 5 0 5
Youth 353 109 244
Grand total 1,853 649 1,204
Total Revenue $197,532 $73,871 $123,661
*All registration transactions taking place in this month are included

e Registrations for December significantly increased from the previous year. The two categories with
the largest growth from December 2018 are Senior Program/Trips (+423) and Early Childhood (+315).

o Theincreased revenue total continues to be attributed to the timing of registrations. Specifically,
there were twenty senior trips available to register for during December 2019, as compared to just
four trips taking registration during December 2018.

¢ Asnoted above, early childhood programming significantly increased from the previous year.
General interest programs within this category, such as Stepping Stones and Lunch Buddies,
increased by 84 registrants (+33%). Additionally, there were fifteen different enrichment classes
available to register for this December, as compared to just three in December 2018. The increased
amount of classes resulted in a total of 106 registrations, compared to just 5 in December 2018.
Furthermore, a large portion of registration for the early childhood dance program took place in
December this year, resulting in sixty two more registrants than December 2018.

o  With the first session of winter programs underway, staff are preparing for a variety of seasonal events

such as:
o Snowman Building Contest January 1-March 13
o Dinner Theatre Fundraiser February 8
o Daddy-Daughter Date Night February 21

000021



Recreation Staff Reports

Aquatics & Special Events Manager, Cavazos
Sea Lion Agquatic Park

2020 pass sales began on December 2. Thirty memberships have been sold so far (equal to 2019).
New for 2020, Sea Lion Aquatic Park season pass holders will receive a Sea Lion Tote Bag, three
complimentary guest passes, discounted member pricing on aquatics services, early admittance to
the facility on weekends/holidays, early entry for Tot Swim on Tuesdays and Thursdays during the
season and exclusive Member Appreciation Nights.

The 2019 end of season report will be included in the February board packet.

Special Events, Adult and Youth Contractual

[tty Bitty New Year's took place on December 28, with a total of 22 participants.

Staff received the first submission for the snowman building contest, which runs until January 13.
Winter/spring classes have begun. Young Rembrandts Drawing workshop currently has seven
participants, which is the most registrants we've seen in multiple years.
Registration for winter/spring events is already underway. Currently, there are 48 participants
registered for our annual Daddy-Daughter Date Night event on February 21.

Athletic & Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Continued management of the fall/winter volleyball league and open gym

Started the youth basketball league games and open gym

Assisted Manager Cavazos with the Ity Bitty New Year's Eve event.

Conducted Winter Break Quest, with a total of 91 participants over the five days of the program

Recreation Program Manager, Patterson

152 people attended the Take Note Holiday concert on December 8

Assisted with the Candy Cane Hunt and a variety of Senior Christmas programs
Preschool activities:

o Progress reports were sent home for 4 year old classes

o Karen Ritter presented "Nature Tales” to the 3 year old classes

o Students performed holiday songs and had a classroom party with their parents
o The Lisle Librarian came to read stories to the classes

Senior activifies:

o Dadily supervision of current programs and trips

o Planning of future programs and trips

o Giving Tree donations collected so far total $4,850

Senior Program Coordinator, Breihan

686 seniors participated in drop-in programs in December.

Conducted seven programs, with a total of 299 participants (5 were partially or fully sponsored)
Hosted the TRIAD's Bingo Jingo party. Seniors from Lisle and Naperville townships enjoyed dessert,
bingo, a visit from Santa and a performance by the Lisle High School Varsity singers.

Our very own Take Note Choir led a sing-along with our bingo group on December 2

SEASPAR Eagles provided our bingo players with delicious homemade treats.

Assisted Coordinator Gardner on the Holiday Overnight excursion.

Assisted Manager Cavazos with the Itty Bitty New Year's Eve event

Dressed up as Mrs. Claus for Manager Wise's Cookies with Mrs. Claus event

Several of our seniors volunteered at Once Upon a Christmas

We had another full house on New Year's Eve for the annual New Year's at Noon party. The seniors
enjoyed a delicious meal from Wheatstack, as well as wonderful entertainment.

Senior Trip Coordinator, Gardner

Conducted 6 trips, including the Holiday Overnight, which took 50 patrons to Wisconsin for two days
Assisted with registrations and New Years at Noon event
Ongoing planning and research of all future day and overnight trips

000022



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fitness

There are currently 296 members (+12% from December 2018).

Membership totals increased from the previous month, with the largest increase occurring within the
student category. This can be attributed to the “Home for the Holidays" one month student
membership special that was offered during December this year.

The Holiday Hustle challenge concluded with 33 members parficipating and 16 of those members
completing the challenge, earning them a one week extension on their membership.

Year-to-Date membership revenue has slightly increased from 2018, with the largest increases
continuing to occur in the Senior and Family categories.

Personal Training revenue has increased 48% from 2018 YTD

Group exercise program profit increased 57% compared to December 2018 (See table 5).

The overall Community Park Fitness Operations and Programming profit has increased by $9,638

from last year at this time (See table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships December 2019 December 2018 Change
Total Members 296 263 33
Members on Cophnuous 161 123 38
Memberships
Renewals 12 6 6
Expired 8 9 (1)
Cancellations 2 2 0
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types December 2019 December 2018 Change
Individual 4 5 (1)
Family 2 4 (2)
Senior 9 11 (2)
Student 15 9 6
Punch Cards Sold 3 S (2)
Daily Admissions 12 5] 7
TOTAL 45 39 6
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types December 2019 December 2018 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $13,486.56 $15,117.64 ($1,631.08)
Family $22,857.15 $22,188.11 $669.04
Senior $21,392.85 $18,586.36 $2,806.49
Student $2,166.16 $2,330.65 ($315.49)
Daily Admission $340.00 $262.00 $78.00
Punch Cards $1,772.00 $2,050.00 ($278.00)
TOTAL $60,242.72 $60,534.76 (292.04)

000023




Table 4: Training - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group December 2019 December 2018 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $9,662.32 $7,522.00 $2,140.32
Expenses $5,139.55 $4,472.08 $667.47
Program Profit (loss) $4,522.77 $3,049.92 $1,472.85
Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Yoga, Senior, Strength, December 2019 December 2018 Change
Cardio and Dance Fitness Year to Date Year to Date
Classes
Revenue $60,685.84 $38,023.64 $22,662.20
Expenses $37,308.67 $23,217.87 $14,090.80
Program Profit (loss) $23,377.17 $14,805.77 $8,571.40

Table é6: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
December 2019 December 2018 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $69,905.04 $68,056.76 $1,848.28
Total Expenses $84,122.63 $83,341.83 $780.80
Profit (loss) ($14,217.59) ($15,285.07) $1,067.48

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

December 2019 December 2018 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $130,590.88 $106,080.40 $24,510.48
Total Expenses $121,431.30 $106,559.70 $14,871.60
Profit (loss) $9,159.58 ($479.30) $9,638.88

EDGE Program

o There are currently 194 total participants in the AM and/or PM programs (+8% from 2018).

e Below is the year-end financials for the program, including Spring 2019 and Fall 2019 semesters.

2019 2018 Change

Total Revenue $204,644 $168,315 $36,329
Total Expenses $79,205 $79.212 ($7)

Profit (loss) $125,439 89,102 $36,337

Lisle Teens with Character

e 81 teens are currently registered in Lisle Teens with Character (25% increase from 2018).

e Recent events include: Lights of Lisle and Santa Train
e Upcoming events include: Feed My Starving Children and the West Suburban Community Pantry

Museum Manager, Gibson

e Once Upon A Christmas took place on December 7-8, with total attendance reaching nearly 2,000
people over the two-day event.

e MLSP hosted a themed birthday party in December. The families who attended gave positive
feedback, and the family who booked donated an additional amount to MLSP's box donation.

o MLSP received $11,461 as part of the Friends of the Museum program in 2019.

e Updated procedures for volunteer management and Barn workshop procedures
have been implemented.

000024



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

AT ISRICT WWW.I.lSLEPARKDISTRICT.??G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Todd Shamberg Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf
Date: January 16, 2020
Re: December 2019 Golf Report

The course was closed all of December due to weather and bridge repair.

Our revenue YTD through December of 2019 was $551,632 compared to YTD December of 2018
was $588,223 (a decrease of 6%). Our 2019 YTD expenses were $490,497 compared to 2017 YTD
of $494,308 (an increase of 1%).

The Enterprise Fund 2019 YTD surplus was $1,977 compared fo a surplus of $51,226 in 2018. 2019
was challenging as we had multiple rainouts and in addition to the rainouts there were even
more days we didn't allow carts to go out due to saturated course conditions. As a result,
Motorized Cart Rental YTD Revenue was $80,367 in 2019 versus $95,029 in 2018. That's a
decrease of over $14,000 or 15%. We are looking forward to the 2020 season and | will have a
more comprehensive annual report for you next month.

Course Maintenance Update

e There was not much to report from Drendel Property Management, Inc. so he will provide
a year end report that will go along with my reports next month.

)
e
o
=
N
N



Course Update - December 2020

| would first like to thank everyone at the Park District for the opportunity to continue
providing services at River Bend Golf Course. One thing | know for sure is that with every
year on a property, things will continually improve. Every property Drendel Property
Management maintains is different, and it takes a couple years to really get it figured
out. We have a very good understanding of your course and | am confident you will
see the results of the knowledge we have gained.

Looking back through the monthly reports for 2019, there was definitely a common
theme --- and it was wet weather. 2019 was the third wettest year on record with a
total of 49.37 inches of rain. 2008 was the wettest on record with 50.86 only 1.49 inches
more than this year. All the rain not only hurts revenue, it also hurts turfgrass. There were
many low areas on the course that were roped off due to standing water most of the
season. Even with all the rain, | felt like we had a good year as far as the golf course
goes.

Currently we are working on getting all the equipment and course supplies ready for
the new year. All the ball washer and garbage cans have been cleaned and only
need a coat of wax before they go back out on the course. All benches have been
disassembled and are in the process of staining. We are removing all the stump
grindings from the frees that were removed earlier in the month. We will continue
working on all the course supplies until everything is ready for next year.

Looking at 2020, not much should change as far as maintenance goes. | feel we have a
very strong program for the greens, tees, and fairways. The biggest changes you can
expect on the course will be maintenance around the clubhouse, and areas around
the perimeter of the course.

000026



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PAltE DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.OFG
Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Todd Shamberg, Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf

Date: January 16, 2019

Re: December 2019 Wheatstack Report

From the spreadsheet that follows this report you'll see our sales were up about 3.5%
from December of 2019 to December 2018. Our labor cost was 41% (same as
December of 2018), our food cost was 32% (makes up for being high in November) and
our LBW was 24%. Our banquet revenue was down 10% ($15,236in 2019 vs $16,911 in
2018). Our YTD banquet revenue was down about 9%, but as another reminder we
hosted a wedding in 2018 ($11,000 in revenue) where we closed the entire facility.

Wheatstack's YTD Net Deficit in 2019 was ($59,121) compared to ($50,398) in 2018.
Once again, another reminder that we spent $9,980 in August for two freezers and we
spent $10,000 on the new flooring.

We had another successful year with Brunch with Santa. We consistently sell out weeks
in advance.

We also went back and offered a “coupon book” in the way of a contest for the
servers. The contest was if you buy at least $100 in a Wheatstack gift card then you
would receive a coupon book with a coupon to be used each month. The coupon
offered was $8.50 off your food bill when you spend $35 (on food). We sold 37 coupon
books which brought the 2019 yearly total of gift cards sold to $5,545 compared to
$3,035in 2018. This clearly helped in our revenue and ensured the people that bought
them would return to Wheatstack almost monthly.

| will provide a more comprehensive annual report next month.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

000027



WHEATSTAGK
‘Monthy

AR SR L S WS, e

SALES
Food
Beverage- NA
Liquor
Bottled Beer
Draft Beer
Wine
Outings
Discounts
TOTAL SALES

COST OF SALES
Food
Beverage- NA
Liquor
Bottled Beer
Draft Beer
Wine

TOTAL COST OF SALES

Gross Profit

PAYROLL
Server
Host
Courtesy Cart
Busser/Runner
Kitchen
Bartender

omparison - This Year Vs. Last Year

$ 96,898.00  68.1%
$ 4,055.00  2.9%
$ 12,781.00  9.0%
$ 3,631.00  2.6%
$ 5739.00  4.0%
$ 9,877.00  6.9%
$ - 0.0%
$ 923952  65%
$ 14222052 100.0%
$ 32,655.00

$ 1,942.00

$ 2,989.00

$ 908.00

$ 1,685.00

$ 2,181.00

'$ 4236000
$ 99,860.52  70.2%
$ 421926  3.0%
$ 391277  2.8%
$ : 0.0%
$ 304143  21%
$ 4412663  31.0%
$ 327660  2.3%

000028

December 2019 December 2018

8

$ 95,105.00 69.3%
$ 3,748.00 2.7%
$ 13,693.00 10.0%
$ 3,220.00 2.3%
$ 5,159.00 3.8%
$ 8,431.00 6.1%
$ - 0.0%
$ 792335  58%
3 137,279.35  100.0%

$ 33,546.00
$ 2,275.00
$ 1,711.00
$ 793.00
$ 1,418.00
$ 1,337.00

41,080.00
$ 96,199.35 70.1%
$ 4,089.08 3.0%
$ 3,365.24 2.5%
$ - 0.0%
$ 5,556.00 4.0%
$ 40,193.69 29.3%
$ 3,234.40 2.4%



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

17 TDD: 1.800.526.0857
== WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT TN
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Lisa Leone, Superintendent of Marketing & Fund Development
Date: January 8, 2020
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

The Marketing/Design Team workflow during the month of December:

e Completed monthly promotional materials, photography, website and social media updates
and posts district wide, highlighting winter/spring events.

= Nine (9) eNewsletters and two (2) press releases, (12/20/19) “Get a Head Start on Your Summer
Job Search” and (12/23/19) “Make an Impact in Your Community With Adopt-A-Park”.

= |nternet registration was at 29.8% for December through registrations in Early Childhood
Athletics, Early Childhood Dance and Youth Athletics.

= Ads were placed in the Suburban Life for SLAP 2020 Season Passes on Sale and Itty Bitty New
Year's Eve; Welcome Wagon January ad was "$5 Off Your First Lisle Park District program
registration”; 91 social media posts were made during December on Facebook, Instagram,
Snapchat, Google and Twitter; Ity Bitty New Year's Eve and Candy Cane Hunt were
advertised on the Village of Lisle Community Electronic Sign.

= Specidlist Labedz created a snapchat filter for holiday weekend events, designed a new
Senior Center frifold and updated flyers and posters for winter/spring events and programs.

= Grant Activity for December: No new grant activity for December. A Facebook holiday
fundraiser for end of 2019 garnered another $400 for Discovery Playground.

= Attended a webinar on "Branding as a Business Tool", presented by Dirk Richwine, CPRE on
12/11/19.

=  Six (6) Facebook/Instagram advertisements were placed for CPF Winter Break Student
Specials, Take Note Holiday Concert, Itty Bitty New Year's Eve and LPD Job Fair.

= Marketing staff attended two wellness opportunities on 12/9/19 (Maintaining Healthy Eating
Habits) and 12/17/19 (Indoor Cycling Class).

= Groupon Stats December 9, 2019 — January 7, 2020 for River Bend Golf: 7 sold.

= Met with Welcome Wagon on participation in their monthly magazine/coupon book for new
Lisle homeowners.

= Attended the Lisle Chamber Annual Meeting on December 12, 2019 with Superintendent
Pratscher.

= Conducted annual performance evaluations for Marketing Department staff.

= Specidlist Kosartes designed and produced the 2019 LPD Annual Post newsletter delivered to
park district residents the first week in December.

= Sent Lisle Park District sponsors, advertisers and partners a holiday greeting card and thank
you.

=  Marketing Department staff attended an all staff safety/annual meeting on 12/5/19.

= Together with Superintendent Pratscher, met with Coordinator Gardner and Manager
Patterson regarding a possible partnership with Skyline Travel.

= Specialist Sleezer designed and produced a Winter/Spring Enrichment booklet, SLAP Daily
Admission Coupon books, MLSP Walking Tour signage, and Gentle Learning Preschool
brochure.

000029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

% TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK D

ISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 8, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

Board approved the 2019 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 19-06 and was filed at the County.
Board approved the 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 19-07 and was filed at the County.

Board approved the Tax Abatement Ordinance 19-08 and was filed at the County.

Finalizing stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.

Conduct employee reviews for 2019.

Preliminary audit field work started in December.

Attend a meeting on with IPBC, IMRF Funding Webinar and Asset Max Webinar.

Working on purchasing The Village of Winfield Taxable General Obligation Bond Series 2019 in
the amount of $222,000.00.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SAIP IR S Ry

000030



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Lisa Leone, Secretary, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: January 10, 2020

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the January 8, 2020 meeting:

Reviewed the Scarecrow Scramble Revenue/Expense report and
participant survey results.

The Board approved a $500 donation to the Lisle Park District Theatre
program for the purchase of a Cyclorama curtain used for set design.
The 2020 Proposed Budget was presented and approved,

The 2020 meeting calendar has been revised to remove meeting dates
in December and July.

000031




SpeC/al parks & recfeatlon

g

TN

St. Francis Bowling

On December 6, Fifty-seven sixth-grade
students from St. Francis Xavier School teamed
up with adults with disabilities participating
in programs with SEASPAR for a few leisurely
games of bowling. St. Francis students assisted
our participants with tasks from selecting balls,
to setting up ramps for players in wheelchairs
and - most importantly — cheering on their
new friends.

The bowling event is just one aspect of an 11-
year partnership between SEASPAR and St
Francis Xavier. Each year since 2008, SEASPAR
has hosted an Ability Awareness program for
the sixth-grade class to educate the students
about interacting with people with disabilities
through activities such as wheelchair basketball
and sign language practice.

In turn, the students, along with their parents
and teachers, regularly volunteer at SEASPAR
programs. St. Francis Xavier students have
provided their assistance at various events,
including SEASPAR’'s Holiday Spectacular,
Karate, Music Mania, Bingo, Glee Club, Alley
Cats, Strikers, Power Soccer, and Turkey Shoot
programs and events.

T

CORE VALUES

Fun ¢ Excellence
Service * Respect
Accountability

’}\ 9‘“'.

“. sg 5\%

Photos




Holiday Dinner Dance

What started as an elegant sitdown dinner on
December 6, soon transitioned into a ballroom
packed with SEASPAR participants showcasing their
best moves to the latest music.

SEASPAR participants packed Alpine Banquets, in
Darien for the annual Holiday Dance Dance. This event
is an opportunity for SEASPAR’s adult participant
community to enjoy a festive night celebrating the
holiday season with friends while dressed in their
finest garb.

The night started off with a delicious four-course meal
followed by a night’s worth of dancing complemented
by a DJ playing music from the “Electric Slide” to the
latest hits from Lizzo. For the majority of the night,
the dance floor was packed with energetic dancers
eager to display their best moves. Eventually, the night
reached its scheduled conclusion, but not before
the guests enjoyed hours of dancing in a “prom-like”
atmosphere.

Photos of the night's event can be viewed online. A
video showcasing the best of the dance floor will be
released shortly after the new year.

o

View the Video

See |
 More
Photos

flickr




! l 4500 Belmont koacl Downers Grove, IL 60515

b E}/ park§ & recreation
. spedid W

630 7600 Ph\one 6309607601 Fax e 63

Turkey Shoot

SEASPAR’s annual Turkey Shoot held on November 10 was
never shy of intense moments, close-calls, and amazing
demonstrations of talent. Athletes from all skill levels
participated in various basketball challenges for a chance
to win the perfect Thanksgiving prize.

The Turkey Shoot is an annual basketball shooting
contest in which participants compete to win a turkey for
Thanksgiving dinner. A variety of competitions are provided
for participants of all ability levels.

Although turkeys were award to the athletes with the most
points in their division, no one went home empty-handed.
All participating athletes were awarded delicious pumpkin
pies. Special thanks to all our staff, volunteers, and the
Downers Grove Park District for another year of fun!

Senior Suburban Orchestra Performs for the EAGLES

An exceptional selection of classical music and holiday favorites was performed by the Senior
Suburban Orchestra on December 11 at the Darien Sportsplex. The performance was held as a special
treat for our EAGLES participants.

The Senior Suburban Orchestra is
led by Musical Director Dan Pasquale
D’Andrea. It is comprised of musicians
55 years or older who, despite their age,
aspire to provide the community with
access to orchestral performances.

D'Andrea and orchestra performed a
set of music which included selections
from Gustav Holst’'s “The Planets”, and
holiday favorites. The set also included
sing-a-long songs that included the
audience - which was a hit for our
EAGLES.

We want to thank the men and women : :
of the Senior Suburban Orchestra for the See |/
fantastic performance and for sharing -
their knowledge with the EAGLES after ) flickr.
the performance. ;




K

4500 Belmont Road: « Downers Grove, 160515
6309607600 Rhone ~ 630.960.7601 Fax -

Holiday Spectacular

The Theatre of Western Springs was bursting
with applause, laughter, and holiday cheer
on December 20 for SEASPAR’s 13" annual
Holiday Spectacular, a showcase of talents
by SEASPAR participants with disabilities.

Over 100 performers took the stage in
15 performances, including participants
in SEASPAR’s Voice and Music Lessons,
Glee Club, Actors Guild, EAGLES adult day
program, and Adapted Music Lessons, as
well as independent performers.

Most of the performers were familiar with
the stage, including 15-year-old Aidan
Hincks, who opened the show by singing
“Feliz Navidad. Jackson Beatty performed
a crowd-pleasing performance of “You've
Got A Friend In Me” that involved style
showmanship worthy of Broadway. Many
performers graced the stage on several
occasions. Becky Berman treated the
audiencewithavocalperformance of“Home
For the Holidays,” a drum solo rendition of
“Jingle Bell Rock,” and accompanied the
EAGLES and Glee Club in their sets.

Videos of the night's performances and
pictures highlighting the night's event may
be viewed online.

See
. More
Photos

flickr




‘ | 4500 Belmont Road.

Sw_lparks & recreation E G3OSGO7§OO Pbone : ;

SEASPAR Aktion Club Member Recognized

SEASPAR Aktion Club’s Brigette Brown was awarded 1% place in
a national speech contest held by the Kiwanis Aktion Club.

The SEASPAR Aktion Club is a unique community service
organization designed for adults who wish to help others.
Each year, the group conducts fundraisers to support local,
state, national, and international projects. It also performs
several service projects annually and competes in state and
international contests.

Winter-Spring Program Guide

Our winter-spring 2020 program guide is now available!

You may direct your residents to SEASPAR’s website where :

they’ll have the opportunity to view the Winter-Spring Guide i pEecic . . fsieatiof
as a digital flipbook, download fillable PDFs, and register via i Y ™ e
our secure online registration portal. {

View the Fliphook

Visit our Website

Upcomi‘ng Eimqit_é

JAN 1 JAN 8

Office Closure Special Olympics
Happy New Year! Alpine Ski Regional Qualifier

JAN 4
—
gn'ze?rf?! 8 “{:“ pics Special Olympics
w ualitier
Basketball Regional Qualifier




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
12/31/2019

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

WELLS FARGO BK SIOUX FALLS
US ALLIANCE FCU NEW YORK
FIRST TECHNOLOGY

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

1.60%
2.10%
3.00%
3.20%
2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET .40%
MONEY MARKET 1.00%
MONEY MARKET 2.42%
MONEY MARKET 1.93%
MONEY MARKET 1.00%
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000037

Investment
Amount

$100,000.00
$101,000.00
$100,000.00
$100,000.00
$101,000.00

$502,000.00

Balance
$85,750.52
$90,516.47

$752,117.93

$4,171.89
$1,526,512.86
$896,452.62
$248,021.98
$105.12

$3,603,649.39

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$82.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,800.00

$5,820.00

$4,111,469.39

Maturity

1/8/2020
1/10/2020
9/28/2020

1/8/2021

71612021

For
PAYROLL
A/P
CONCENTRATION
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
12/13/2019
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

90 Days

730 Days
730 Days
730 Days
730 Days

540 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 12/19 YTD 12/18 Variance
3,192,276.02  2,976,745.06 215,530.96
3186,717.02  3,015797.02  (170,920.00)

5,559.00 (39,051.96) 44,610.96
2,609,910.99  2,337,584.34 272,326.65
2,446,910.29  2,579,151.48 132,241.19

763.000.70  (241,567.14)  404,567.84
94,796.25 75,021.84 19,774.41
88,339.03 79,127.50 (9,211.53)
6,457.22 (4,105.66) 10,562.88
168,062.44 41454119  (246,478.75)
181,753.40 434,936.09 253,182.69
(13,690.96) (20,394.90) 6,703.94
26,338.13 24,384.77 1,953.36
27,752.00 23,589.00 (4,163.00)
(1,413.87) 795.77 (2,209.64)
198,408.96 252,621.75 (54,212.79)
326,388.87 310,839.59 (15,549.28)
(127,979.91) (58,217 .84) (69,762.07)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
501,678.91 444,295.09 57,383.82
579,280.55 31437774  (264,902.81)
(77.601.64)  129,917.35  (207,518.99)
277,177.59 295,055.79 (17,878.20)
301,725.89 288,961.16 (12,764.73)
(24,548.30) 6,094.63 (30,642.93)
1740,825.77  1,695,961.11 44,864.66
1728,219.47  1,682,380.54 (45,838.93)
12,606.30 13,580.57 (974.27)
893,765.36  1,457,089.34  (563,323.98)
884,563.82 632,806.55  (251,757.27)

9,201 .54 824,282.79  (815,081.25)
2.098.830.93  2,205110.91  (106,279.98)
2,096,853.87  2,153,884.43 57,030.56

1,977.06 51,226.48 (49,249.42)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
11,802,071.35 12,178,411.19  (376,339.84)
11,848,504.21 11,515,851.10 332,653.11
(46,432.86) __ 662,560.09 __ (708,992.95)

000038



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Dec-19

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
1,062,007.38 3,192,276.02 3,186,717.02 5,5659.00 1,067,566.38
996,454.76 2,609,910.99 2,446,910.29 163,000.70 1,159,455.46
7,116.34 94,796.25 88,339.03 6,457.22 13,573.56
25,944.94 168,062.44 181,753.40 (13,690.96) 12,253.98
10,696.18 26,338.13 27,752.00 (1,413.87) 9,282.31
206,598.09 198,408.96 326,388.87 (127,979.91) 78,618.18
673.25 - - - 673.25
176,528.94 501,678.91 579,280.55 (77,601.64) 98,927.30
164,754.75 277,177.59 301,725.89 (24,548.30) 140,206.45
37,352.20 1,740,825.77 1,728,219.47 12,606.30 49,958.50
1,263,772.98 893,765.36 884,563.82 9,201.54 1,272,974.52
3,660,804.20 2,098,830.93 2,096,853.87 1,977.06 3,662,781.26
(8,609,797.35) - - - (8,609,797.35)
32,469,664.07 - - - 32,469,664.07
31,472,570.73 11,802,071.35 11,848,504.21 (46,432.86) 31,426,137.87

200039



(g L6) 00°6S5°S
(6°8) ZOTLIL'98T'€E
€T z0°9Lz'z61'€E
(6°8) Z0TLTL'98T €
(z ¢€) 60°L.89'6€T
(€°6) GETT0T'06C
0°0 00°0

0°0 0070

S 9L°2vv €06
€779 80°698°C

2 e €0°LOL'¥9T

¥ G€ T€°LGS5'88

G E 68°88€ 19
(9°62) T6°€96'G€7 T
€71 z0°9LZ'ze1’E
T1°9%¢ 00°962°S

T°1 207086 '981°¢€
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA JLYA-0L-dVYdA

% TYOSId

6T ¥A-3

€9°G6€8°'52¢

L8°59z'Se6’e
06 TOT'TIST €

L8°G92's26'C

00" LEE'SET
00°08E‘SLT
00°0

0070

26 E€TS'LT6
00°0G0°8
00°698°'0LC
€8 PLT LET
00°€€9°€9

26 2Ie'L0T’T

0G TOT'TIST €

00°0€S°T

0S TLS'6PT E

Lasand
TYNANNY

£€9°6€£8°G2¢

£8°692'626°C
0G I0T'TIST’E

£L8°592'Ss26'C

00" LEE'GET
00°08€°'GLT
00°0

0070
ZGTETIS L6
00°0S0’8
00°698°0LC
€8 VLT LET
00°€€£9°€9

26 ZI€'LOT'T

0G°"TOT'TIGT'E

00°0€G°T

06 TLS'6VT'€E

Ldoang

31LYd-0L-dY¥dA

TYOSId

6T0¢ ‘1€ ddEWIDEA

140439 ASNAAXA 3 FANIATY TEZIYVRNAAS
IDI¥LSIA ¥M¥¥d FTISIT

(1°696€) (zz 188°2S9)

(p-18T) 68°L6T°989
(e L8) L9°9TE €EE
(p"18T) 68°L61°989
z'c 26712011
(8-°6€) L6°880°2¢
0°0 0070

0°0 00°0

PoLT 88°728°€9
0°00T 0070
(L°97%) 6 71T 'EE
z°9% 10°2F1°9
(L°69) 86 TLV '8

(0°9LP) 6G°€€G5"1€S

(g-L8) L9-91€’€E
z°88 00°0%2
(€-L8) L9°9L0"€E
FONY TYNLOVY
-I9YA Rtctzinicieketel

ONICQNE SAOI¥dd 1 ¥04
aNnd 3LY¥¥04d0d  :dNNd ¥0d

Zr 61881
Ty 2LL'ERT
€8°166°29¢

17 2LL'ERC

0T"8LZ'TT
pE€°8%6°CC
00°0

0070
887262 LL
78°0L9
Z1"els ' ¢e
GZ TIEV'TT
9L°20€’S
Z1°9L2'26

€8°166°29¢

13aosand

petcictnicielites

(LIDIAEA) SNIJdNs
SASNIAXE dNNA TYLOL
SANNIATY dANNJ TYIOL

SHSNEIXE TYIOL

LAATA

SITLITIOVL

SOILVYNOY

WYY90dd NOILVYHAYDHY

SMYYd

adavod

SNOILVYTHY ¥YIWOLSND

LI

SHOIAYAS SSIANISNd

NOILVYLSININAY
SASNIdXE

SHANIAZE TVILOL

SMIYd
NOILVYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATYE

MOM™00008¥%1D *art
L7:0€:80 :‘URWIL
020Z/60/10 :31¥d



(8-8¢) 0L 000°€9T pZ°169'99¢C PZ°169°992 (£°95¥) (Tp-z81’'6L) 1£°022'22 (LIDId3a) SNIddns

8¢ 62°0T6°'977’C 9L°6%8'GFG’C 9L 6%8'G%S‘C 88 Zh e8b'E6T PT°GGT1°21C SASNIIXE aNAZ TYIOL

(g L) 66°016'609°C 00°T06‘218°C 00°105'218°2 (z°19) T0°T0E'PTT S GLE'PET SAINANIATY ANNI TYIOL
8¢ 627016977 °C 9L 678'G¥G’C 9L°678°G75°C 8°8 Zh €8y ‘€6l PT°GGT'CIC SASNIIXT TYIOL
T°%1 G9°678'G0T 00" T¥Z’'€CT 00°ThZ’€2T (8°21) 82°98S'TT 0T°0LZ'0T SITILITIOVA
L°0T £6°09% ‘06 00°7€€’T0T 00" FEE'TOT (T°6T) 9L°690°0T LS PPV ’8 ¥YILNED SSANLIIA
0°€ 0L°059 €96 LS°0GZ°186 LS 0G6Z'186S 8°TL 98°G6%9 ‘€T LL"LEV'8F SOILYNOY
€€ 19°621°6G62'1T L9°TZT'€0E’T L9°T1Z1'€0€’T (876) zZz°992'611 60°96G'80T WYY50dd NOIIVIYOEYH
€0y 6€°€CL'ST 00706282 00705282 (8-s2) 6L°196°C LT #GE'C SNOILYTIAY ALINAWWOD
(0-L) 06768861 00°0LS ‘8T 00°0LG'8T ACN 00°828 0S°LPS'T I
(s 0) 15°v€T'2Z6E 25°280'06€ z25°280°'06€ (0°8) 16°621°GE b6°906G‘2¢€ AATIYELSINIRNAY

SISNEAXA
(z-L) 66°0T6°609°C 00°1T06°218°C 0071062182 (z-19) T0°T0E'PTIT Gh GLE'PET SEANIATY TYIOL
(6-9¢) 00°0L6'¥ 00°0€8"L 00°0€8°L 0°00T 00°0 057259 SAILITIOVA
(g 1€) P8 ZhE9L 00°€€Z'TI1T 00°€€C'TITT 97971 0T°218'0T SH°692°6 YAINID SSHENLIIA
(€°8) L8°28V% 20§ 00°9€8'166S 00°9€8°166 (1°16) 9€ €LE'Y ZL 6TE'67 SOILYNOY
(g°L) Z6°¥L9'G6GY T 00°20Z'€LS'T 00°Z0Z'€LS'T (v°62) GE°166°C6 7% 00T 'T€T WY¥50¥d NOIIVIAEOHY
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILVTEY ALINOWWOD
£°0 9€°0FP‘0€S 00°00% ‘826 00°00% ‘826 (0°68) 0Z°796°9 7ETEE0 Y GATIIYELSININAY

SANNIATY
FONY TYNLOY Lasang 135dng AONY TYNLOY Lasand NOILAI¥DSHEA INIWIYVAHA

- I¥YA FLYA-0L-¥VIX TYNNNY HIVYA-0L-YY3IX - I¥VYA MAAWADEA HIAWADHA
g TY0SI1d TY0S1d $
6102 ‘1¢ YHEWHADEA SNIANI SCOI¥Ed T d904
aNnZ NOILVAWOEY  :dNNd ¥0d
MOM* 00008719 1ar
6T ¥A-3 190439 ISNIAXE 3 INNIATY QEZIYYRRNOS L7:0£:80 EAWIL

& d5Yd 2IdLSIAd M¥¥d dTSIT 0Z02/60/10 :31¥d



(9°€p)
(1°7%)
(6°1)

6T

2z LSV 9
€0°6£€'88
GZ 96L'V6

€0 6€EE ‘88
GeT0ze 1l
82°68¢£'Z¢€
07 "€€9°P¥
GZ 96L'¥6
00°6cL

0€-9v¥v’€
S6°729°06

TYNLOY

ALYd-0L-dV¥dX

T¥OSId

TYA-4
*d4Ovd

9L LSP'TT
vz 228’78
00708296

vz zz8'v8
00°06€'TT

87 06L TE
9L TP9'1V

00708296

LIoand
TYNANNY

9L LSY'TT
yz"2cz8'v8
00708296

vz zz8'v8
00°06€°TT
87 06L 1€
9L T¥9 1Y
00°08Z°96
00°087°1

00°00€’€
00°00G°T6

LIoand
JIYA-0L-dVYdA
TYIST4d

6102 ‘1€ ¥AERWED

LH0d3d ISNEAXE

(g-zee) (99°892°1)

(v zL) £9°881°21
1°9¢ 66°616'0T
(p-zL) £€9°881°2T
(7°80€) 00°LL8'E
(1°91) SE°9L0'E
(8°06) 8z-sgz’s
1°9¢ 66°616'0T
0°00T 00°0
(8°1) 00°0LZ
9°6¢ 66°6%9°0T
HONY TYNLOY
-I9YA RfctCinicteketel

40 9SNIANE SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥04
WAASAW  :dNDd ¥04

3 ANNIATE QIZIMYRWAAS
LDI¥1SIAd ¥Mdv¥d 3TISIT

7L 756
29°890°L
9€£°€20’8

29°890°L

LT 0LV '€

9€°€20'8

1L3d5dng
Rtoasticeele(el

(LIDIJA3A) SNI4dNS
SASNIA4AXE dNNA TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNA TYIOL

SHSNIAXH TYILOL

SEILITIOVA

N7d904¥d NOILVIYIDHY

AATILYILSINIRNAY
SESNHdXH

SHNNIATY TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WNYZE90dd NOILVYIAYDHY™

AAILYILSININWAY
SHNNIATY

MOM 00008¥%TD taI
L7:0€E:80 ‘ERWIL
020¢/60/T0 :31¥d



(y-LLY)

(2°6)
(1°1)

(96°069°€T)

0% €GL'18T
7290891

07 "€SL'T8I

07"€GL'18T

Py 2908971

£€6°L29°¢€
LY ZLE'99T
00°000'0LT

Ly ZLE'99T

Ly ZLE'99T

007000 '0LT

(Lo-zzL'ze)
60°0T8'€C
20°880°1

60°018°€C

60°0T8°€C

z0°880°T

62°20¢
8E 798 €T
L9799T'¥%1

8E 798 €T

8€°798°€1

L9°99T'71

(LIDIAAA) SNTIdENS
SASNAdIXH ANNA TYLIOL
SHNNIATY ANNA TYIOL

SESNIAXHT TYIOL

IAILYYLSININAY
SHASNIIXH

SENNIATY TVYLOL

AATILYYLSININAY
SHNNIATYE

[e)}
—

<

TYNLOY

HLYA-0L-dYdA

TYOSId

TdA-d
+d9¥d

1395and
TYNNNY

£6°1L29°¢€ (9°919L)
LY ZLE'99T (L-1L)
00°000‘0LT (€°26)
LY ZLE'99T (L-1L)
L7"ZLE'99T (L-1L)
00°000‘0LT (€°26)
00°000°0LT (¢-26)
1395404 ADNY
FIYA-0L-9Y3EX -IdYA
TY0SI4d 2
6102 ‘T¢ ¥HAEWIEDAA

TYNLOY
YIgNIDdd

ONIONI SA0I¥dd T d04d

JYWI  :dNNJ Y04

I¥0d3d FSNAAXE % FANZATE QIZIIVARWAS
IL3I¥LSIAa M¥v¥d H7TSIT

139dnd
ptcictiicielctel

NOILdI¥DSHd INIWILYYdId

MOM®00008%TD *aI
L7:0€:80 *IRWIL
0z0Z/60/10 :321¥d



(L8 €TV 'T)
00°zZsL’'Lze
€1°8€€£°9¢C

00°zsL'Le

00°2sL’Le

€1°8€£€'9¢C

(00°8L%)
00°8LV7’SC
00°000°S2Z

00°8LP ‘ST

00°8L7'SC

00°000°S¢C

TYNLOVY
ALYA-0L-d¥dX
TYOSId

TYA-A
tH39OYd

139dnd
TYONNY

(00°8L7) 1°92zZz (67°606°7)
00°8LV'SZ (Z°6€T) 00°080°S
00°000°SZ (8°16) I6°0LT
00°8LV ‘ST (2 6€T) 00°080°S
00°8LV ‘ST (Z°6ET) 00°080°S
00°000°SZ (8°16) TI6°0LT
00°000°S2 (8°16) TI6°0LT
Ldodand 3ONY TYNLOY

H1Yd-0L-¥VYdA -IdYA EERctitcrelctel
TYOSId %

610¢ ‘1€ ¥I9WE03d  OSNIANI SdOI¥Ed ZT ¥04
1I0NY  :dNDd ¥04

I90d3y ESNEAXE 3 FANIATY dIZIYVRWRAS
LDIELSIA ¥M¥¥d HTISIT

(€8°6€) (LIDIAEA) SNTId¥NS
L17€21°'2 SASNEAXH aANNd TYLOL
pE°€80°C SENNIATE ANNA TYIOL
LT*EET 2 SEASNAAXH TYIOL
L1ezt’e FAILYYLSININAY
SEASNAAXI
pE€80°C SANNIATY TYIOL
p€°€80°C FATIIVELSININAY
SANNIATL
1395ang NOILAI¥DS3A INIWIIVAHA
MAANADAA

MOM"000087TD ar
L7:0€:80 ‘ERWIL
020Z/60/70 :31¥A



/AR
(6°6)
(8°1)

61

(16°6L6"LCT)
L8°88€'92¢
96°80%7 861

L8°88€'9C¢€

L8°88€°92¢

96°807’861

TYNLOY

ALYA-0L-dVdA

TYOSId

tdA-d
+dD¥d

(00°L06°56)
00°L00°86¢C
00°00T ‘202

00°L00'86C

00°L00°'86C

00°00T ‘202

L3sand
TYNNNY

(00°L06°S6)
00°L00'86C
00°00T°20C

00°L00°86C

00°L00°86C

00°00T‘Z02

135dnd

AILYA-0L-d¥dAX

TY¥OSTd

G'ZSTIT (86°€0T°00T)
(z°v1€) 6L 8L8'20T

(6-€8) LL RLL'Z
(2 v1€) GL°8L8'201
(z-v1€) GL°8L8°20T
(g-€8) LL PLL'T
(6 ¢8) LL BPLL'T
FONY TYNLOY
-I9VYA tetcinictelctel

610¢ ‘1¢ dIEWADEA  ONIANE SAOCIYEd ZT1 4¥0d4

AONYENSNI ALITIEVYIT :ANQA ¥0&

180439 ASNAIXE % INNFATY JHZIYYARWOS

ILOI¥ISIA ¥M¥vd ITISIT

(627266 L)
96°€£8'v¢
L9°T¥8'9T

96°€€£8'7¢C

1d9dnd
YAENIDHA

(LIDIAZEA) SNTd¥NS
SESNEAXA dANNd TYIOL
SANNIATY aANNd TYIOL

SHSNHAXE TVYLOL

HAIIYIISININAY
SASNIIXHE

SINNIATY TYLOL

AAIIYYLSININAY
SHNNIATE

MOM“0000871ID ar
L7:0€:80 *EWNIL
0202/60/10 -3L¥A



31LYAd-0L-dV¥HA

0070
0070
0070

TYNLOY

TY0SId

0070
0070
0070

1395and
TYANNY

00°0 070 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 00 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
135and HONY TYNLOY
H1Yd-0L-¥YdA -IdYA dIdNADEd

T¥0SId

6102 ‘1¢ ¥IEWIEDIA
ONILHDIT 5 SNIAYd :ANAd ¥04

I1¥90d3d ESNEAXE ¥

ONIANZ SACIY¥dd ZT1 d0d4d

ANNIATE TIZIYYRWAS
I0I¥1SIa M¥v¥d JFTISIT

0070
00°0
0070

135dng
YHIIWIDEA

(LIDIAZA) SNT4¥NS
SEASNA4XT dNNd TVYLIOL
SHAANIATY dNNA TYLOL

SHSNIIXH TYIOL

SHILITIOVA
SMavYd
SASNAdXE

SEANIAEY TYLOL

AAILYYLSININAY
SHNANIATHE

MOM® 00008719 *aIr
L7:0€:80 :EWIL
0z0Z/60/10 :31¥d



00°818°S

00°Z8T'¥67¥
007000008
00°281°'767¥
0070009971
00°Z81°82Z¢

00°000°00§

00°818°S

00°2Z81°'¥6%
00°000°00G
007281767
007000991
00°28T '8¢

007000 ‘005

(L €786)
(e 0vT)
(z-26)

(L9"6TL"'SH)
8% L9686
18°LVZ €

8% °L96'86

8% L9686

18°L¥Z €

18 787
98°T8T'T¥
L9°999'T¥

98 T81'TH

zst8ve’Le

L9°999 1V

(87€evT) (¥9°109°LL)
(z°L1) G§5°08Z'6LS
£°0 16°8L9°10S
(z-L1) GS 082 6LS
L°06 00°G€€’ST
(8-1L) GG 56 €96
€°0 T6°8L9°106
£°0 16°8L9 106
FONV TYNLOV
-I9¥A  HI¥A-0L1-¥VIX

% TYOS1d

6T ¥A-d

8 $d9v¥d

13d9dand
TYANNY

1Ld9and
ALYA-0L-d¥dA
T¥281d

6T0¢ !

TYNLOY
dddWdDEd

T€ ¥YEEWADEA 9SNIANZE SA0I¥dAd ¢T1 ¥04d

aNNA NOILVYEYOHY TVYIDHEdAS

SdNNd Y04

I¥0dEd ESNIAXE 3 TOANIATE JIZIYVWANOS
IDIMISIA M¥¥d dTISIT

Ld2and
dHENIoHd

(LIDIAZA) SNTd¥NS
SASNIAXE dNNI TYLOL
SAANIATE ANNA TYIOL

SHASNHAXH TYIOL

S¥MYYd
HAILIYYLSININAY
SASNAdXH

SANNIATE TVLOL

AATILIYYLSININAY
SHNNIATY

MOM 00008%12 tal
L7:0€:80 ERWIL
0202/60/10 :d1¥d



Z°16
(0-¢)
(0°1T)

(0g-8%¥5°7%2)
68°GZL'T10€
6G°LLT'LLT

68°GZL'T10€E

68°G2L'10¢€

66 LLT LLT

(05 €€8’zT)
05 €€8°Z6C
00°000°08¢

06°€€8°26C

06-€€8°26¢C

00°000 082

(8L 6€8°6T)
0z 7€9°12
v veL'T

0Z " v€9 12

0Z°7€9’12C

Zv 6L’

(9% °690°T)
08207 ‘v
pe-geeee

08°20%’¥C

08°20%'%C

pereee’ee

(LIDIAZA) SNIa¥dns
SASNIAXE dNNd TYLOL
SHNANIATY ANNJ TYLOL

SHSNIdXHE TYLOL

NOILYdISINIWAY
SASNIdXH

SEHNNIATY TYLOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SHNNIAHYE

il

T¥YNLOY
IL¥d-0L-9v¥dA
TNOSId

135ang
TYONNY

(05°€€8°21) T°GSLT
06°€€8°26¢ €°11T
00°000‘082 (€°26)
06°€€8°26C €11
05°€€8'262 €°TT
00°000°08¢ (€°26)
00°000°08¢ (€°26)
135dng AONY
FALYA-0L-UYIA -TdVA
TY0SId %
6102 ‘1€ YAEWIEDIA

TYNLOY
YIIWEDEA

ONIONZE SAOI¥Ed T ¥Cd

ALIdN2ES TYIDO0S :(0NNd ¥04

140439 ISNAIKE 3 HONIATE dIZIYYWRAOS
LOIMLSId ¥¥¥d FTISIT

1d5dnd
YIdWIDHd

NOILdI¥DOS3EA LNIWLAVAIA

MOM 00008719 ar
L?:0€:80 :EWIL
0z02/60/10 -31¥d



(6°86LT) 0€°909°CT
0°0 Ly 61C'82L'T
8°0 LL7628'07L'T
0°0 Ly 612'82LT
0°0 Ly 612'8ZL'T
8°0 LL7528'0%L"T
870 LL°GZ8'0FL'T
JONV TYNLOY
-I¥YA dILYA-0L-dVdA

% TYDSId

61 TdA-A

0T :d9V¥d

(00-2ZvL)
00°060°L2ZL'T
00°8F€’92L'T
00°060°LTL'T

00°060'LZL"T

00°8vE‘92L'T

135dnd
TYONNY

(00°2¥%L) 82806
00°060°LZL'T (1-188)
00°8%€£°92L’°T (1°26)
00°060°LZL'T (1°188)
00°060°LZL’T (1°188)
00°8%€’92ZL'T (1°26)
00°8%€'92L'T (1°26)
139and FONY
ALYA-0L-¥YdX -TdYA
TYDSId %
6T10C ‘1¢ ¥ddWadEd

(80°68L°00%"T)
00°650°2T% T
26769211

00°6S0°CI7'T

00°650°2TV'T

26°69C°'11

TYNLOY
pSicssintcolciel

ONIAONE SAOIY¥dEd ZT d¥0d4d
aNnd 3D2IA¥ES 144dd

SNNg 904

I¥0ddd FSNAAXA ® ZANIAGY JHZIYVRRWAS
IL2I¥LISIAd ¥M¥¥d d71SIT

(78°19)
8T 726 'EVT
PETZ98 ERT

8T 726 EPT

1395and
YIdWIDEd

(LIDIAZA) SNTdUAS
SASNIAXE dNNI TVYIOL
SANNIATE ANNA TYLIOL

SESNIdXHT TVYLOL

AATIYALSININAY
SHSNEIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

IATIILYYLSININAY
SINNAATAE

MOM* 00008719 *aIl
L7:0€:80 :‘HWIL
0202/60/10 -31¥d



(6-00T)
S°79
0°6¢€

$S°102°6
28°€96°788
9€°69L°¢68

28°€96'788

£€8°216°S9
EEDEE LE
SLT0TL'ER
y1°820°9L9
LL"T86°T2

9€°69L'¢€68

TYNLOVY

HLYA-0L-dVYdA
TY0SId

(26 167 ‘€€8’T)
00°00€°S67°C
87 °878°199

00°00€'S67°C

00°00G6°%0T
00°00S ‘€2
00°00€ ‘12T
00°000°€zZ’C
00°000°€2

87878 °199

1d9dnd
TYNNNY

(26 157°€€8'1) (1-28¢€)
00°00€°G6¥%'C 676
8% 878199 9°00L
00°00€'S67%°'C 6°F6
00°00S'70T 0°00T
00°006'€2 (9°8LT)
00°00€ 12T 0°00T
00°000°€22'C 2°L6
00°000°€C 0°00T
87 °878'199 9°00L
8% 878199 g9°00L
hcealelslst HONY
FLYA-0L-YY3X -TdYA
TY2SId %
6 T 0 ‘1¢ 9AdREDEA

aNnd S123r0dd T¥LIdUD

1d0d3d ISNIAXI 3 INNIATY JIZIYYWRWAS
IDI¥1SIA ¥M¥¥d dTSIT

1€ L8O 'TEY
LO"8TS 0T
8€°G509 'T¥¥

L0"8TS'0T

987957 'S
00°0
12°190°S
00°0

8€°G09 'Th¥

TYNLOY
YHIIWNIDEA

ONIANZ SAOIddEd ZT1 ¥04
taNnd ¥o4d

(99 L8L'25T)
TL TV6 L0C
S0°PST’SS

TL°Th6 LOC

PE 856 T
pE€°80T°0T
107052 'S8T
8979161

S0 ¥ST1’SS

LaIoand
dIENI0dd

(LIDId43a) SNT4¥Ns
SASNAdXH dNNd TVLOL
SAANIATY dNNA TYIOL

SASNEIXT TVIOL

LAdTA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYN0¥Y

SMYYd

HAILYILSININAY
SESNIdXE

SHANIATY TVIOL

AAILYILSININAY
SHNNIATY

MOM™ 0000871 Fens
L7:0€:80 :EWIL
020Z/60/T0 :31¥d



(€-sL) 90°LL6'T
T°¢T L87€58'960°C
(€-z1) £6°0£8'860°C
L 2T £L8°€68'960°C
6°8 62°02€’909°1T
2 1¢ 8G°€ES 067
0°0 00°0
(€-21) €6°0€8'860°C
(1°6) 0p"86T'LFS T
(g-02) €5°2€9 1665
0°0 0070
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥VYA HAIY¥d-0L-d¥dA

% TYDSId

6T ¥A-d

1 $dovd

S7°900°8
G9°09%'LBE’T
0T°L97'S6E°C

97097 'L8E’C
F8°088'79L T
18°6L5°2Z9
0070

01" L9V 'S6E’C
L8°T9T'€0L'T

€Z°G0€ 269
00°0

L3oangd
TYONNY

G°900'8 (2°6286)
G9°09%'L8E’T (L70)
0T L9%'G6€°C (0°2¢)
G9°09%L8E°C (L°0)
787088 '79L’'T (e°L)
18°6LG°229 L°LT
00°0 0°0
0T°L9%'G6E’C (0°2¢€)
L8°T9T'€0L'T (p°6)
£2°60€ 269 (9°L6)
00°0 0°0
135dn4g FONY
AILYA-0L-¥¥3IA -TdYA
TY0SId %
610¢C ‘1€ 9ddWIDEA

ONIANE SAOI¥Ed Z1
INYYAYISHY NV ATOD :ONQd d¥0d4

(20°€06'79)
0T"TL? 00C
80°89G'S€ET

00°1S9°2C¥
00°0

80°89G°S€T

GG GLE'T
0070

TYNLOY

dEENIOHd

IM04d¥ HSNEAXI 3 AONIAEY dIZIYVYWAOS
IDI¥LISIA ¥¥vd ZTISIT

d04d

60°L99
LZ°G656'86T
9€°229°661

LZ°GS56°'86T1

ZGTELOLYT
GL T88'TS
00°0

9€°229°'661

2c 0e6 171
p1°269°LS
0070

dIdWI0dd

(LI2Id3A) sSNIddns
SEASNAdXE dNAA TYLOL
SANNIATE ANNA TYLOL

SASNIAXE TYLOL

INVYNVYLSEY

AT09

AATILVYILSININAY
SHSNAIXH

SANNIATE TYLOL

INYINYLSHY

AT0D

IAIIVILSININAY
SHNANIATY

MOM 00008719 Hens
LY:0€:80 *EWIL
0202/60/10 :-3L1¥d



1395and
HILYA-0L-dVYdA
TYOSId

dONY
—IdYA

°

o

€1

0070
0070
0070

TYNLOY
HLYd-0L-9¥HX
TY¥OSId

TYA-4
:d9vd

00°0
0070
00°0

1d9dnd
TYNNNY

0070
0070
00°0

610¢C

oo Ne]
[eNeNe)

‘1€ ¥AgWEDAA

0070
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
dIENIOHd

ONIONZE SACIY¥dd T d¥0d4d
1930 W43l ONOT TY¥¥ENIS :(dNAd ¥0d4

¥ QHZIYYARAS
§$I0 ¥¥¥ad FTSIT

00°0
0070
0070

1395dnd
dIINHOEd

(LI2I33d) SNIddns
SASNIAXE ANNA TYLOL
SAANIAETY dNNA TVIOL

SISNIIXE TVLOL

NOILYYdLSININWAY
SASNIdXH

SIANIATY TYLOL

NOILYYISINIWAY
SHNNIATY

MOM®000087T1D *dr
LP:0E€:80 :*EWIL
0202/60/10 *-31¥d



TYNLOY
gIdnNdodd

0070
0070
00°0

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dV¥HA
T¥OSId

tYA-A
+dovd

0070
00°0
00°0

139dnd
TYNNNY

0070
0070
00°0

13d5and
FILYA-0L-dVdA
TYOSTd

610¢C

loNeNe)
o O o

‘1€ YAEWIDEA

3 ENNIAZY JIZIEYRANS
LOI¥LSId ¥M¥v¥d

0070
00°0
00°0

ONIANZE SAoI¥dd ZT1 ¥0d4d
SLISSY TYLIdYD

0070
00°0
00°0

135dng

egcgctaicieielel

(LIDId3d) SNTIddns
SASNIdXE ANNA TYLOL
SAANIATE dANNIA TYIOL

SHSNEIXHE TVIOL

NOILVYYLSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SANNIATYE TVIOL

NOILVYLSINIWNAY
SHNNIATE

MOM 00008¥%1D *ar
LP:0€:80 :ERWIL
020c¢/60/10 :31¥d



(98°z€v’97%)
12°%70G6'8¥8°TT
GE'TLO'Z08'TT

(T¥°sT10°227%'1)
677199277 €T
80°9%9°'020°CT

(1p"Ss10°227%°1)
67°199'2vp ‘€1
807979 '020°CT

(G0-zez'110°2)
£€9°882'L9L"C

(z%"z0G6'81T1)
0grezz’oz1’T
80°TZL'100°T

(LIDIAZA) SNTd¥AS
SASNIAXE TYdIDINAW TVIOL
SHANIATY TYdIDINAW TVIOL

61
ST

TYNLOY
HILYd-OCL-dVYdA
Y2814

tdA-d
tAO¥d

1d5dnd
TYANNY

L39and
ALYd-0L-9V¥3dA
TYOS1d

610¢

¢ L6ST

(0°L¥T)

(6°%2) 867960 '96SL
3ONVY TYNLOY
-IY9A YIGWIDEA

‘1€ 9dIWEDEA  SNIANE SA0I¥dd <1 ¥0d

STYLOL 1¥0ddd TY4dIDINAR

1d0ddY FASNAIXI 3 FANIATE JIZIYYWRAS

LOI¥ISIA MY¥d

HISIT

1395dnd
YHANIOHd

NOILdI¥OSdd INIWLAVAIA

MOM*00008%TD I
L7:0€:80 ‘ERWIL
0z0Z/60/10 :31Wd



